
LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Digital Format 

January 28th, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

  

      

  

  

   

 

The January 28th, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was

Held remotely using Zoom and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer Mike 
Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Debra Ladyman, Lora Schell, Les Wadzinski.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, 
District Manager, Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). 
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan) 

II. Approval of the December 17th Board Meeting Minutes. 

a. Dugan requested approval of the December 17th Board Meeting Minutes. 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE DECEMBER 17TH BOARD MEETING MINUTES WITH 

CORRECTIONS. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. December Budget Highlights 

i. December Income: $136,434 

ii. December Expenditures: $297,806 

 

b. Blackwell requested approval of the Report of Claims for December 2020. 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS: ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR 

DECEMBER 2020. DUGAN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. Casey requested the Board approve a final Transfer of Funds for the end of the year as 

presented. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE FINAL TRANSFER OF FUNDS FOR 2020 AS PRESENTED. BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 

d. Casey requested approval to pay the Baker Tilly – Financial Advisor/ S&P Bond Rating 

Invoice. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF THE BAKER TILLY – FINANCIAL ADVISOR/ S&P BOND 

RATING INVOICE. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 



 

 

e. Casey requested a motion to renew CD#’s 371032722 and 371016996 for 12 months. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO RENEW CD#’S 371032722 AND 371016996 FOR 12 MONTHS. KLITZING 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 

 

 

IV. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Casey stated Klitzing District I and Steve Priddy District IV will run uncontested in this 

upcoming 2021 election. 

b. Casey requested approval of Resolution 01-21-01: Park Master Plan Adoption. 

 

WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 01-21-01: PARK MASTER PLAN ADOPTION. 

KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 

c. Casey presented the DLZ Dam Inspection Proposal and requested its approval. 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE DLZ DAM INSPECTION PROPOSAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,480. 

SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  

 

d. Casey requested approval of the L&M Sluice Gate Inspection Proposal. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE L&M SLUICE GATE INSPECTION PROPOSAL IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$5,750. WADZINSKI SECONDED. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

e. Casey updated the board on receiving no bids for the Gatehouse Construction by the set 

deadline. 

i. Casey will republish the RFP in the papers and extend the deadline to receive 

bids prior to the annual meeting. 

ii. Casey will also begin the permitting process with the Monroe County planning 

and building departments along with the City of Bloomington Utilities. 

f. Casey gave an update on the Sediment Management Project. 

i. Casey discussed in detail with the Board his findings and recommendations 

about the bids received for the earth work at the new South Shore Disposal Site, 

including a possible redesign. 

ii. The Board Discussed this at length and came to a motion for Casey to continue 

working with Christopher B. Burke Engineering to redesign the site footprint and 

move forward with an additional Rule 5 permit. 

 



LADYMAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE CASEY TO MOVE FORWARD WITH ABTAINING A RULE 5 PERMIT 

FOR THE INCREASED FOOTPRINT OF THE DISPOSAL SITE IN ORDER TO STORE EXCESS DIRT DUG FROM 

THE POND. BROWN SECONDED. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

V. Public Comment 

a. Comments were received from Frank Van Overmeiren and Don Schultz. 

 

VI. New Business/Correspondence 

a. Casey and the Board agreed to make a Resolution stating the allowance of a seawall on 

the west side of Ellis Point and that the Conservancy will do seasonal debris removal 

from the area as needed and as available. 

a. Dugan stated the Annual board meeting will be held on February 25th, 2021 at 6:00pm 

with location to be determined. 

 

 

VII. Adjournment 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JANUARY 28TH, 2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:44 

P.M.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED.  

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Meeting with YouTube Live Stream 

January 28, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (PD) 

 

II. Approval of December 17, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (MB) 

A. December Financial Highlights 

B. Report of Claims for December 2020 

   

  

C. Transfer of Funds- 2020

D. Baker Tilly- Financial Advisor/ S&P Bond rating:  Invoice

E. CD Renewal-  CD#'s 371032722& 371016996

 

 

IV. Manager’s Report                                                                                                      (AC) 

  

  

A. Election: Update

B. Resolution 01-21-01- Park Master Plan Adoption 

  

 
C. DLZ: Dam Inspection Proposal

D. L&M: Sluice Gate Inspection Proposal  

E. Gatehouse Bids: Update 

F. Sediment Management Project 

1. Bid Tabulation and recommendations  

2. Disposal Site Proposed Footprint/ Permitting change 

I.  CBBEL Permitting Proposal 

 
 

V. Public Comment (PD) 

 

VI. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (PD) 

A. Annual Meeting, Thursday, February 25, 2021, 6:00 p.m. at the City of  

  Location: TBD 

 

VII. Adjournment  (PD) 

         (MM)          



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter   Pam Dugan, Chairman  

Action Requested Approve 

Item/Subject December 17th Board Meeting Minutes  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     January 28th, 2021  

Summary  Minutes from Board meeting on December 17th, 2020
 

Staff Recommendation  Approve the December 17th Board Meeting Minutes.
 

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Digital Format 

December 17th, 2020 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The December 17th, 2020 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held remotely using Zoom and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer Mike 

Blackwell*, Michael Klitzing, Debra Ladyman, Lora Schell, Les Wadzinski.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, 

District Manager, Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). 
*Blackwell Left Meeting 13 minutes after call to Order 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan) 

II. Approval of the October 22nd and the November 19th Board Meeting Minutes. 

a. Dugan requested approval of the October 22nd and the November 19th Board Meeting 

Minutes. 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE OCTOBER 22ND AND THE NOVEMBER 19TH BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES WITH CORRECTIONS. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. October Budget Highlights 

i. October Income: $12,106.25 

ii. October Expenditures: $46,915.70 

b. November Budget Highlights 

i. November Income: 

ii. November Expenditures: 

 

c. Blackwell requested approval of the Report of Claims for October and November 2020. 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS: ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR OCTOBER 

AND NOVEMBER 2020. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

d. Casey requested a Transfer of $7,500.00 to CD for the LLCD Cumulative Maintenance 

Fund. 

e. Casey requested the Board renew CD# 371016988 for another 12 months. 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF $7,500.00 TO CD# 371016988 AND 

RENEW THIS CD FOR ANOTHER 12MONTHS AT 0.4%. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL 

“AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED.  BLACKWELL ABSENT  



f. Casey requested the Board approve a final Transfer of Funds at the end of the year as 

needed. 

i. Klitzing stated this would not be necessary by the end of the year, rather it 

could be voted on at the January meeting.   

ii. This Transfer of Funds was postponed to the January meeting. 

g. Casey requested approval to pay the final invoice of Ice Miller-Bond council. 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE FINAL INVOICE FROM ICE MILLER WITH A PENDING REVIEW OF 

REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE BOND PROCEEDS. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED. BLACKWELL ABSENT  

 

h. Casey requested approval of Resolution 12-20-12: 2021 Fees and Charges. 

i. The Board discussed forming a Taskgroup to better analyze and have more in-

depth discussions regarding future Fees and Charges. 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 12-20-12: 2021 FEES AND CHARGES. WADZINSKI 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. BLACKWELL ABSENT FOR VOTE 

 

 

IV. Conflict of Interest Forms 

a. Schell stated that she had given the Conflict-of-Interest forms to Casey. 

b. Dugan requested approval of the agreements between Schell Marina and the LLCD for 

2021. 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE 2021 AGREEMENTS BETWEEN SCHELL MARINA AND THE LLCD.  

WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. SCHELL ABSTAINS. THE MOTINS CARRIED. 

BLACKWELL ABSENT  

V. Approval of 2020 Agreements 
a. Dugan requested approval of the following list of 2021 Agreements, see attached. 

i. 2021 Surplus Parcel Agreement: Freeholders 
ii. 2021 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Sands & Sands Properties, LLC 

iii. 2021 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Pop’s Dock & Lifts 
iv. 2021 Land Use Agreement – Kenneth Clark 
v. 2021 Agreement for the use of Riddle Point Park Property: Boys & Girls Club 

vi. 2021 Marina/Club Agreement: BYC 
vii. 2021 Riddle Point Park Use Agreement: Riddle Point Rowing Association 

viii. 2021 Special Use Agreement: Slalom Course, IU Waterski and Wakeboard  
ix. 2021 IU Rowing Team Agreement 
x. 2021 Watkins Accounting – Accounting Services Agreement 

xi. 2021 Carmin Parker PC – Legal Services Agreement 
xii. 2021 First Insurance Group – Insurance Agreement 

 
KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2021 AGREEMENTS AS LISTED. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. 

ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. BLACKWELL ABSENT  

 

 

 



VI. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Casey stated Klitzing District I and Steve Priddy District IV will run uncontested in this 

upcoming 2021 election. 

b. Casey gave an Executive Summary for the Park Master Plan. 

i. The plan will be posted on the website for public review. 

ii. Klitzing suggested the Board accept the Master Plan at the January meeting. 

 

c. Casey opened the sealed bids received for the Sediment Management Project. 

i. Dredge America bid on Scope A at $849,000. 

ii. Heartland Dredging bid on Scope A at $879,000. 

iii. Merrell Bros. bid on Scope A at $1,835,000. 

iv. Magellan bid on Scope A at $1,382,000 and Scope B at $660,000. 

v. Superior Sea Walls bid on Scope A at $1,403,000 and Scope B at $705,000. 

vi. Metro Environmental bid on Scope A at $1,333,000. 

 

VII. Public Comment 

a. Comments were received from Frank Van Overmeiren. 

 

VIII. New Business/Correspondence 

a. Dugan stated the December board meeting will be held on January 28th, 2021 at 6:00pm 

with location to be determined. 

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE DECEMBER 17TH, 2020 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 

7:17 P.M.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED. BLACKWELL ABSENT  

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject       December Financial Update  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
  

  
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

   
  
    
 
   
 
   
 
 
    
 

Financial report showing end of 
December 2020 Balance sheet, Income, 
Expense, 2019 comparison, and 
reconciliation data.

 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the Period Ending 

January I, 2020 thru December 31, 2020 

(UNAUDITED) 

Watkins Accounting 
113 E. 19th  Street 

Bloomington, IN 47408 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

I have prepared the financial statements for LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY as of December 31, 2020 

on the basis used in the preparation of its federal income tax returns. The tax returns are prepared on 

the accrual basis when appropriate. 

The following are the company's significant accounting policies under this basis: 

Income Tax. No provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements. 

Provision for Doubtful Accounts.  No provision for doubtful accounts is made. The 

company follows the practice of charging off all accounts deemed uncollectible directly 

to expense. 

Property and Equipment. Property and equipment, as well as liabilities pertaining thereto, 

are recorded at cost as determined for income tax purposes. 

Yvonne Freeman 

January 16, 2021 



2:29 PM 
	

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
01/20/21 
	 Balance Sheet 

Accrual Basis 
	 As of December 31, 2020 

Dec 31, 20 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
1000 • Peoples State Bank 
1010 - Petty Cash 
1020 • Change Fund 
1040 • CD's Cumulative Maint Fund 
1050 • Savings Account 
1080 • Construction Account 

424,305.15 
100.00 
200.00 

114,720.25 
7,676.65 

988,000.00 

  

Total Checking/Savings 	 1,535,002.05 

Total Current Assets 	 1,535,002 05 

Fixed Assets 
1500 Land @ South Shore Dr 
1510 • Trucks 
1520 • Other Asset 
1550 • Boats 
1680 • Other Fixed Assets 

102,755.00 
132.761.25 

12,093.11 
354,750.00 
465,734.79 

Total Fixed Assets 1,068,094.15 

  

TOTAL ASSETS 	 2,603,096.20 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 

2010 • FICA & Federal Taxes Payable 	 4,798 42 
2020 • State & Co. Withholding Payable 	 791.79 

Total Other Current Liabilities 	 5,590 21 

Total Current Liabilities 	 5,590 21 

Total Liabilities 	 5.590.21 

Equity 
3000 • Opening Balance Equity 
3040 • General Fund 
3060 • Cumulative Maintenance Fund 
3200 • Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

101,373.66 
503,214.77 
101,942.92 
651,067.21 

1,239,907.43 

  

Total Equity 	 2,597.505 99 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 	 2,603,096.20 

Page 1 



5:47 PM 

01/20/21 

Accrual Basis 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

December 2020 

Income 
4000 • Watercraft Permits 
4010 • Launch Fees 
4020 • Marina & Club Fees 
4030 • Subiease & Access Fees 
4040 • Property Tax - Brown Co. 
4050 • Property Tax -Monroe Co. 
4060 • Interest 
4070 • Grants & Donations 
4080 	Fishing Tournament 
4090 • Park Reservations 
4100 • Park Admisioin Fees 
4120 	Other Income 

Dec 20 Jan - Dec 20 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

30,619 84 
105.536.38 

277.66 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

127,573 00 
23,930.00 
10,237.50 
24,075.00 
73,506 81 

242,902.75 
2,813 03 

13,615.00 
1,150.00 
1,000.00 

80,916.00 
0.25 

4130 • Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 0.00 41,287.13 
4140 • Dredging Equipment Loan Proceed 0.00 1,188,000.00 

Total Income 
136,433 88 1,831,006 47 

Expense 
6000 - Manager 7,846 26 68.000.00 
6001 • Operations Supervisor 4,159.58 36,050.00 
6002 	Equipment Operations Supervisor 4,615.42 40,100.98 
6010 • FICA 1,379.71 13,911.66 
6020 • State Unemployment Tax 0.00 343.98 
6025 • Merchant Fees 49.16 2,899.61 
6030 • Retirement 2,360 26 20,452.71 
6040 • Health Insurance 2,375.83 9,863.73 
6070 • Gate Attendant 244.00 20,986.50 
6111 • Dredger 0.00 450.00 
6112 • Dredger (Other) 0.00 435.00 
6113 • Assistant Dredger 999.00 9,234.75 
6114 • Assistant Dredger (Other) 1.071 00 9.226.00 
6116 • Assistant Dredger (Private) 0.00 1,868.50 
6120 • Season & Launch Permits 0.00 1,832.15 
6130 • Daily Permits 0.00 286.65 
6140 - Receipt/Tickets Books 0.00 351.70 
6150 • Checks 209 88 420.86 
6160 • Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 0 00 765.65 
6170 • Miscellaneous-Other 0.00 362.33 
6180 • Postage 20.64 717.73 
6190 • General Business Supplies 0.00 1,026.81 
6200 • Regular Gas 0.00 5,005.07 
6210 • Diesel 95.96 5,697.66 
6240 • Building & Grounds 0.00 9,626.56 
6250 • Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 0.00 86.10 
6251 • Dredging Supplies 247.55 12,141.29 
6252 • Rip Rap/Erosion Control 0.00 16,063.19 
6260 • Uniforms 0 00 628.30 
6290 • Signs & Nautical Markers 0.00 4.003.95 
6300 • Accounting Services 900.00 5.400 00 
6310 - Grass 0 00 11,740 00 
6320 	Attorney 540 00 2,077.50 
6330 • Consulting Engineer 39,800.00 96,875.25 
6350 	Other Prof/Secretarial Service 0.00 440.00 
6370 • Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 289.48 3.424 99 
6410 • Subscriptions 14.99 1,450.09 
6430 • Ads 155.41 1.255.43 
6440 • Other 0.00 682.40 
6450 • Insurance 0.00 45,630.75 
6460 • Electric 390.00 4,385.10 
6470 • Water 147.34 1,206.57 
6480 • Trash 120 00 2,465.64 
6490 • Port-O-Lets 170.00 2,228.77 
6500 • Pump Holding Tank 0.00 1,000.00 
6510 • Building & Grounds Expense 815.00 3,177.11 
6520 • Boat 0.00 889 00 

Page 1 



5:47 PM 

01/20/21 

Accrual Basis 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
Profit & Loss YID Comparison 

December 2020 

Dec 20 	Jan - Dec 20 
6530 • Truck 

6541 • Dredging Equipment Maintenance 
6642 Equipment Rental 
6560 • Water Testing 
6570 • Lake Weed Treatment 
6600 • 6% MarinaPermit Sales 
6630 • Spillway Repairs 
6661 • Disposal Site Preparation 
6662 • Debt Service-Dreding Loan 
6680 • Other Services and Charges 
6681 • Fireworks 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

	

0.00 	 130.56 

	

750.25 	12,768.80 

	

13,800.68 	27,226.26 

	

0.00 	6,930.00 

	

0.00 	35,008 46 

	

0.00 	1,906.74 

	

0.00 	 720.00 

	

0.00 	16,601.43 

	

214,238.77 	238,238.77 

	

0.00 	1,400.00 

	

0.00 	8,000.00 

297,806 17 	826,099.04 

-161,372.29 	1,004,907.43 

Page 2 





5:49 PM 
	 LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

01/20/21 
	

Profit & Loss Prey Year Comparison 
Accrual Basis 
	

January through December 2020 

Income 

Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change 

4000 • Watercraft Permits 127,573.00 111,518.06 16,054.94 14.4% 

4010 • Launch Fees 23.930.00 23,777 00 153.00 06% 
4020 • Marina & Club Fees 10.237 50 9,187.50 1,050.00 11.4% 

4030 • Sublease & Access Fees 24.075.00 26.245.00 -2,170.00 -8 3% 
4040 	Property Tax - Brown Co. 73,506.81 77,774.29 -4,267.48 -5.5% 
4050 • Property Tax -Monroe Co. 242.902 75 241.353 21 1,549.54 0.6% 

4060 • Interest 2,813.03 4.728 39 -1,915.36 -40.5% 

4070 • Grants & Donations 13,615.00 14,045 00 -430.00 -3.1% 
4080 • Fishing Tournament 1,150.00 900.00 250.00 27.8% 

4090 • Park Reservations 1,000.00 2,400.00 -1,400.00 -58.3% 
4100 • Park Admisioin Fees 80,916.00 51,233.00 29,683.00 57.9% 

4120 • Other Income 0.25 5.03 -4.78 -95.0% 

4130 • Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 41,287.13 21,500.00 19,787.13 92.0% 

4140 • Dredging Equipment Loan Proceed 1,188,000.00 0.00 1,188,000.00 100.0% 

Total Income 1.831,006.47 584,666.48 1,246,339.99 213.2% 

Expense 
6000 Manager 68,000.00 65,800.00 2,200.00 3.3% 
6001 • Operations Supervisor 36,050.00 34.000 00 2,050.00 6.0% 
6002 • Equipment Operations Supervisor 40.100.98 0.00 40,100.98 100 0% 

6010 • FICA 13,911.66 14,022.93 -111.27 -0 8% 
6020 • State Unemployment Tax 343.98 70.49 273.49 388.0% 
6025 • Merchant Fees 2,899.61 1.699 64 1,199.97 70.6% 
6030 • Retirement 20,452.71 14,171.56 6,281.15 44.3% 

6040 • Health Insurance 9,863.73 748.79 9,114.94 1,217.3% 

6070 • Gate Attendant 20.986 50 23,198 91 -2,212.41 -9.5% 
6100 • Lake Patrol 0.00 633.00 -633.00 -100.0% 
6110 • Lake Biologist 0.00 458.00 -458.00 -100.0% 
6111 • Dredger 450.00 23,705.50 -23,255.50 -98.1% 
6112 • Dredger (Other) 435.00 14.964.48 -14,529.48 -97 1% 
6113 • Assistant Dredger 9,234.75 12.762 00 -3,527.25 -27.6% 
6114 • Assistant Dredger (Other) 9,226.00 5,087.25 4,138.75 81.4% 
6115 - Dredger (Private) 0.00 1,653 00 -1,653.00 -100.0% 
6116 - Assistant Dredger (Private) 1.868.50 1,044 00 824.50 79.0% 
6120 - Season & Launch Permits 1.832.15 1,883 39 -51.24 -2.7% 
6130 • Daily Permits 286.65 270.00 16.65 6.2% 
6140 • Receipt/Tickets Books 351.70 350.50 1.20 0.3% 
6150 - Checks 420.86 317.97 102.89 32.4% 
6160 - Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 765.65 946.97 -181.32 -19.2% 
6170 • Miscellaneous-Other 362.33 1.009.49 -647.16 -64.1% 
6180 - Postage 717.73 475.00 242.73 51 1% 
6190 - General Business Supplies 1,026.81 691.93 334.88 48.4% 
6200 • Regular Gas 5,005.07 8,383.74 -3,378.67 -40.3% 
6210 - Diesel 5.697.66 11,954 93 -6.257.27 -52.3% 
6240 • Building & Grounds 9,626.56 2,784.13 6,842.43 245.8% 
6250 - Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 86.10 1,101.43 -1,015.33 -92.2% 
6251 • Dredging Supplies 12,141.29 16,761.61 -4,620.32 -27.6% 
6252 • Rip Rap/Erosion Control 16,063.19 1,168 46 14,894.73 1,274.7% 
6260 • Uniforms 628.30 0.00 628.30 100.0% 
6280 • Radio/Communication Equipment 0.00 2.550 00 -2,550.00 -100.0% 
6290 • Signs & Nautical Markers 4,003 95 3.270.41 733.54 22.4% 
6300 • Accounting Services 5,400 00 5.400.00 0.00 0.0% 
6310- Grass 11.740.00 10,560.00 1.180 00 11.2% 
6320 	Attorney 2.077 50 555.00 1,522.50 274.3% 
6330 • Consulting Engineer 96,875 25 72,128.81 24,746.44 34.3% 
6350 • Other Prof/Secretarial Service 440.00 5,850.00 -5,410.00 -92.5% 
6370 - Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 3,424.99 3.425 54 -0.55 0.0% 
6390 • Hotel 0.00 396.50 -396.50 -100.0% 
6400 - Meals 0.00 52.00 -52.00 -100.0% 
6410 - Subscriptions 1,450.09 1,191 25 258.84 21.7% 
6430 • Ads 1.255 43 140.14 1,115.29 795.8% 
6440 • Other 682.40 802.37 -119.97 -15.0% 
6450 • Insurance 45,630.75 48.262.85 -2,632.10 -5.5% 
6460 	Electric 4,385.10 4.618.45 -233.35 -5.1% 

Page 1 



5:49 PM 
	

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
01/20/21 
	 Profit & Loss Prey Year Comparison 

Accrual Basis 
	

January through December 2020 

Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change 

6470 • Water 1,206.57 1,130.72 75.85 6.7% 
6480 • Trash 2,465.64 1,798.25 667.39 37.1% 
6490 • Port-O-Lets 2,228.77 4,165 25 -1,936.48 -46.5% 
6500 • Pump Holding Tank 1.000 00 800.00 200.00 25.0% 
6510 • Building 8 Grounds Expense 3.177 11 8,550.69 -5,373.58 -62.8% 
6520 • Boat 889.00 1.435.77 -546.77 -38.1% 
6530 • Truck 130.56 525.04 -394.48 -75.1% 
6541 • Dredging Equipment Maintenance 12,768.80 17,943 36 -5,174.56 -28.8% 
6542 • Equipment Rental 27,226.26 6,630.06 20,596.20 310.7% 
6560 • Water Testing 6,930.00 5,623.00 1,307.00 23.2% 
6570 • Lake Weed Treatment 35,008.46 36,612.00 -1,603.54 -4.4% 
6600 • 6% MarinaPermit Sales 1,906 74 2,086.08 -179.34 -8.6% 
6610 • Cumulative Maintenance Fund 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0% 
6620 • Dam/Spillway Inspection 0.00 5,343.22 -5,343.22 -100.0% 
6630 • Spillway Repairs 720.00 550.00 170.00 30.9% 
6661 • Disposal Site Preparation 16.601 43 12,942.53 3,658.90 28.3% 
6662 • Debt Service-Dreding Loan 238,238.77 0.00 238,238.77 100.0% 
6680 • Other Services and Charges 1,400 00 1,829.77 -429.77 -23.5% 
6681 • Fireworks 8,000 00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
6720 • Utility Vehicle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
6750 • Sediment Mitigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Total Expense 826.099 04 542,288.16 283,810.88 52.3% 

Net Income 1,004,907.43 42,378.32 962,529.11 2,271.3% 

Page 2 





;
r
n
e
-
n

f
l-
e
'a

e
r
n
c
-W
 

c
o
o
m

N
iN

o
o
t
o
o
N

o
m

o
6
o
6
 

6
4

M
6

6
M

,O
M

6
6

tr
ic

a
c
tO

N
6

 
-
,
-
-
c
0
0
0
6
N

r
 
N

o
lo

 
c
m

°
 

o
tt--  

c-:,'
 

c
f
l
n

- f
l
c
n

n
c
f
l
f
l
f
l
e

-
W

r
n

c
r
n

 
0
 

N
o
m

o
6
c
o
t
o
m

o
a
6
0
0
0
0
m

o
a
t
o
N

m
a
N

m
N

6
 

N
i 
6

6
c
t

a
t
r
ib

t
r
iO

6
6
O

N
M

6
6
N

O
O

N
:
O

6
 

0
 

0
0

0
0

a
a

m
o

 
c
o

 
6

o
N

o
 
m

c
n

N
O

-
6

m
6

 
-
 
-
-
-
-
 
N

-
 	

t--.- r- 	
N

 

O
 $ Over  Budget 

0
0
0
0
M
O
W
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
M
0
 

0
0
W

O
r
N

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
N

r
0
 

M
o

N
t
t
im

o
ic

6
6

6
6

0
6

6
6

N
6

 
N

m
c
o

N
t
-
N

t
o

r
 
t
o

o
,
-
 
w

o
 

to
m

o
tm

m
m

o
o

 m
o

6
 

N
N

rN
c
0

0
0

,-.- 	
r?

,.9
 	

u
N

 
u

u
  

N
 0

0
W

W
N

r
r
N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
M

0
W

O
N

N
O

 
.T 

0
0
M

W
0

0
N

N
0
0
0
0
0
0
N

O
O

M
W

W
W

W
W

O
N

O
 

W
 
0
0
0
r
O
M
N
O
O
M
O
O
O
N
N
W
O
r
N
M
W
O
,S
N
N
O
 

W
 
0
 
0
.
-
O
M
O
W
 
.
-
0
 
N
O
O
N
 

m
o
-
I
-N

c
o
ro

m
 

N
 

0
 

r
o
J
a
c
o
N

t
r
 
0
6
 
a
a
N

N
 
-
-
-
 
N

.
1
.
6
.
 

m
 

W
 
	

.  
r
t
r
it
O

 
r
o
t
 	

c
'm

 
 

a
 	

.
 
.
 

=
 

•
 0
 

z gtg 
•
 .
 N

 
O
 0
1
-
 

re >2 
0

 
4-I E

 
w

 
Z
 0
2
 

O
-0

0
 

O
 
O
n
 

M
 
 

Z
 
2
 

O
 
0
 2
 

2
0
m
 

-
I a

' 

wi 0 2
 

4
,
 

CO 

0
 

Jan  -  Dec  20 

0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
 

0
0

0
t
p

0
0

0
0

0
0

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

°
0

0
 

6
 
6
6
0
6
0
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
0
6
6
6
6
0
0
0
6
 

o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

o
o
 	

o
o
 

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
 

N
.
 
o

c
t
o

N
c
o

N
im

o
 
o

c
m

 	
o
o
 
o
o
a
a
r
c
o
c
o
N

 
;73  

N
i
g
i
d
o
i
 
,
t
r
t
r
 

c
c
‘ 	

N
ic

ti N
ita

 
 

c
o
m

a
-
 
-
-
 

N
 	

-
 

N
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

t
m

0
0
0
0
0
0
6
o
0
o
c
t
0
0
0
0
 

6
6
o
6
c
io

d
6
o
0
6
6
6
6
6
6
 

0
0

0
0

N
c
o

t
o

o
 

0
0

0
 

o
o
 

c
p

0
0

0
a

k
o

N
6

 
0
0
0
 

o
o
 

O
r
m

c
-
m

a
-
N

1
 
-
a
a
 

6
6

 
-
N

I
 
N

c
o

m
 
,
-
 	

a
 
m

o
 

r
 	

N
 	

N
 

0
0

0
0

r
O

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

O
0

 
0

0
W

O
W

N
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
r
0

 
M

6
N

O
O

M
c
O

6
6
1
6
6
6
6
0
N

6
 

N
t
a

m
N

o
o

-
,
-
 
t
o

o
,
-
 
m

o
 

t
o
c
o
N

t
o
o
m

m
o
 
r
o
m

 
.11
0c;
 

	

.
.
_
_
.
 
	

.
.
 

N
:c

a
tM

a
m

N
IN

ro
 
-
-
6
 

	

c
A

N
,-

N
,N

a
 
-
 	

0
 

a
m

 
N

 	
.- 

N
 0

0
0

W
0

r
r
W

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

O
W

W
W

W
0

 
V

-  0
0

M
O

M
O

N
N

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
O

O
L

O
r
W

N
W

O
M

N
O

 
.
 	

.
 	

.
 	
.
.
 
	

.
.
 
	

.
 	

.
 

0
 6

0
0
r
W

M
N

IM
O

W
0
0
0
M

x
tW

O
W

N
W

r
O

O
N

N
O

 
0
 0

0
0
r
T

I0
O

W
 W

 M
O

W
N

 W
W

W
W

N
W

O
r
 

0
 
0
0
r
M

W
M

 
M

 
.
4

-
xl-

N
N

 W
W

N
O

x
l-
N

O
N

 
.
.
_
 
 

W
W

O
W

 N
O

M
 0

 	
M

O
 
r
r
 

 
0
 m

 'T
r
 	

N
 	

N
 

W
 

 
 

73 w
 

0
 

w
a
 

U
 

. 	
a
 

	

2
 	

E 	
= 

	

a 	
wa 	

w 

	

w
c
 	

= 	
-
 
2
 

O
 6 0 	

E
2
 	

0
  
x
 

0
0

0
 

c 	
c 	

I
 
c
.
-
 

w
0 	

o.J 	
O2 '- 	

r
 
?
 
E
 
0
  
a
 

a c 0 	
0
 

il aik t gt 
.
 
2
 
w
i
t
 
t
 
c
E
 

_
 	

!
n
o
 
t
 

w
 

47. w 
A
 
0
0
o
c
 
=
v
o
w
 

c,
, -
0
 
o
c
 
c
u
.
 	

gLE 	
0  
,
 
E
 	

0
 	

a
  
:
!
!
:
!
!
-
:
 
0
5
  

E
 
a
 
0
0
m
 
T4  
2
%
0
,
 	

a
s
 	

O
. W

 >
, 	

U
 

tr)  
.
0

0
.
 
	

=
a
 
0
0
 	
0
0

-E 1,. 	
t
v
a
 
0
a
 
c
 	

.4 	
•- in 	

0
 

0.
 0
,
<
X
 
X
 	

C
U
-
E
,
0
5

01
°

17.
5
 	

0
0
 

a
ct
 	

,_̂
3
0
0
 .in

 .c
w

w
>

w
°

0
0

 	
!
 
	

-x 
0

 
0

0
 
0

4.
,
,
,
,
c
E

c
r
 

✓
0

0
°
a
r
r
 
0
.
 
o

w -
o
o
w
w
 	

2E. w i LLEg%"27,
0  p

o
m
a
7
0
-
1
.
2
u
 
e
2
 
6
 

wiLo
w
„
 0

Ol-cov,uCom 	
i
-
o
c
 
c
O
c
c
O
"..7. 

-
E
t
-
t
°6
"
P
 
u
c
 

m  
t.c

m
g
t
e-1-4 	

m
c
D
0
O
.
c
c
 

1
2

.,..ww
w
« •
 o..
 
	
.
m
m
 	
: c
?
:
:
:
j
3
;
1
;
1
7
:
1
7
2
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
;
E
;
;
;
;
 

m
c
a  
.

c.
c
a
&
c
o

m
m

m
0
0
 
_
.
w
o
m
. 

	

.. 
	 a .- =

 C
O

 0
. 

-
 

u
 

-
-

o
-

0
.
"
=

E
.
E

X
Y

 
0
'0

'0
 

je
g

t
7
2
2

493,11
0
‘0

%
g

1
S

IT
?

 
2
 
c
m
c
r
-
'
2
w
w
w
.
-
w
ww

o
w
.
-
c
w
w
w
.
c
.
c
-
o
w
 

,
1
2
w
a
a
E
o
u
i
r
a
a
u
o
m
m
 
8
 
2
0
w
a
0
2
W
m
n
0
_
1
_
1
0
0
<
<
0
.
2
0
0
W
0
a
2
a
r
t
 

O
0
0
0
4
,
0
0
0
0

,-
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
C
 
0
 
O
a
r
C
4
0
0
4
,
0
0
0
0
0
0
r
N
M
V
I
D
W
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
 

E
s
;
g
m
y
w
w
r
-
r
.
,
3
0
,
,
,
,
,
n
 
-
 	

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 

.
.
.
 
?
?
?
?
F
t
:
g
?
 
.
.
.
 a
n
 
2
 
a
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
.
9
2
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
w
 

H 
W 



0
 

0) 
'0 Co 

"5 $ Over  Budget  

(-$ 
Z

 <
 0

 
<

 	
• Cs/ 

>
 

"
 

• 
.2 

CD 
GI 
E

 
U

)  
2

 
e
n
 

O
 

1
3
  0

 
C

)
 n

 
Z

 M
  

O
 

0
  2

 
2 co .c 
'Ai  0

 
_1 —

I 0c.  
LU 06 2 
<

 C
 

o N_ 

Jan  -  Dec  20 

e
s
s
e

e
e

s
e

e
s
s
e

s
e

s
e

s
e

e
s
e

e
e

e
e

e
e

s
e

s
e

e
s
e

e
s
s
e

s
s
e

e
e

e
s
e

e
 

0
1

 L
C

) C
I 0

 0
 'C

r N
 
0
1
 .(- N

- C
D

 0
 0

 0
 
r
) C

D
 C

D
 C

O
 0

 N
 0

 0
 C

D
 C

O
 0

 (- 0
 C

D
 

V
' 1,- C

D
 V

 (st C
D

 C
O

 0
 (- tD

 N
- 0

 C
D

 0
 0

 0
 0

1
 0

 C
D

 
6

 C
O

 6
 6

 6
 in

 r N
: 4

 c
O

 6
 C

O
 6

 C
O

 .-, 6
 C

O
 T

i 4
 0

 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 N

. 6
 ic

i .-- 6
 .4

 C
O

 a
 N

: 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 N

i 6
 6

 

	

M
n

 0
 	

(0
 	

0
 0

 0
 	

C
O

 0 N
- L

C
( 	

C
D

 T
r .- 	

CO 	
L

O
 nt 	

c) CO  C
D

 (.0 (- 01 C
O

 -(1 (- 	
CV

 CID
 CD

 N
- 	

CO 
,_. 

(- 	
(- (- (- 	

,_
 ,_

 	
,_

 	
,_

 	
(- 	

N
 	

r
 	

r
  (

-
 (

-
 r

 	
.- 0

1
 (- 

C
r
) '4

 0
0
 

(O
 0

 0
) G

) 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 U
) 0

0
f 0

 0
 0

 0
) 0

 C
O

 0
 0

 0
 0

 N
. N

I' N
- 0

 C
D

 0
 ‘4

` 0
 0

 0
 0

 (C
1
' 0

 0
 (0

 0
 0

 
C

0
0

)
0

,0
0

0
0

0
1

.-
  0

1
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
‘
r
C

O
O

N
-
 C

D
 0

 0
 N

O
C

O
C

IT
tO

C
O

N
0
0
0
0
C

N
O

C
) 

. 	
. 	

. 	
. 	

. 	
. 

(0
,1

 0
1
0
0
0
C

1
(-

C
O

C
O

O
O

C
O

0
0
0
1
0
0
0
,1-

0
0
0
0
0
L

O
N

-
0
0
‘
tO

L
O

C
O

O
N

I-
C

D
O

O
D

(0
0

%
-

0
0
C

(3
0
0
 

	

1`.- C
O

 0 	
C

V
 (- '.4' C

D
 N

 	
0

 0
 0

1
 N

. C
D

 C
V 

o
in

k
n

o
u

l -
o

m
-
 in

 c
o

 m
o

m
 --

c
o
 
°
N

i
n
a
 
c
i
a
o
 

	

C
V

 C
D

 C
I 	

0
 	

N
 C

D
 	

0
3

 0
 (ct 	

C
O

 (- 
0

 (0
 N

 
C

O
 L

O
 C

O
 0 

V
' 

01 N
 C

V
 C

O
 (- C

O
 	

N
- N

- 'IS
 03 	

0
 C

I 0
 

	

. _
 	

0
 V

' (- 0
 
	

7
 

r
 
r
 

CO 
 

(-  
	

(N
a
) 

c
i
 
0
 
r
 
r
 

C
O

v
i 	

r?
 	

(4). 	
-
 	

(
6
-
  ' 

. 	
. 

0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 
0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
a
 
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
 
o
a
 
a
 
o
o
a
c
O

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
a
a
 
c
a
o
a
 
a
o
a
 
o
c
c
o
a
 
(
D

o
c
 
a
o
a
 
a
 
a
 
a
o
c
l
0
0
0
d
0
0
0
 

U
) o

o
 	

°
c
o
a
c
t
°
 	

0
0

0
0

 
0

0
0

 
o

i
n

0
0

0
c
0

0
0

0
m

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
a
0

0
0

 
o

 
a
 
a
 

I,-
 0

 0
 	

0
 0

 0
 0

 C
O

 	
O

N
I-
0

0
 
0

0
0

 
C

n
r
 
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

-
 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

0
0

0
 
°
M

N
 

N
- 0) 	

C
a •-- 0

 cli 	
C

O
 LO

 LO
 •1 	

CD
 1-

  C
O

 	
1-
  r

 
0

 
0

 
1
-
  N

 	
0

 N
 (- 	

0
 N

- ID
 0

 	
0

 N
 N

- 

	

,_
 ,_

 	
.- 	

0
 	

V
' 	

(- 	
(- 	

0
 

(- N
- 0

 0
 0

 0
 C

D
 0

) C
T

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
3

 0
 0

 0
 C

I) 0
 C

O
 0

 0
 0

 0
 N

- e
 I,- 0

(
-
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 C

D
 0

 0
 N

t 0
 0

 
C

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
-

0
1

1-
0

1
0

0
0

/0
0

0
0

0
.1

0
0

3
0

0
0

0
0

c
r
 V

O
N

-
(-

0
C

D
N

-0
(-

0
 
k
r) c

p
 C

O
 N

 o
 c

t 0
 0

 N
-
0

0
 

	

, 	
. 

6
i
n

c
-
6

6
u

o
u

o
-
c
o

c
0

0
0

n
o

o
r
-
o

m
o

m
-
6

6
0

0
0

in
 (

N
 0

 0
 0

 0
 6

c
o

o
N

c
n

c
ie

r
ic

o
c
o

a
 6

 o
 o

 (
0

0
0

 
N

 0
 0

) 	
C

V
 C

O
 V

' C
D

 01 	
0
 0

 n
t N

- 	
1--

 
(1-  N

 	
0
 	

0 O
D

 	
C

O
 C

O
 0 C

D
 01 C

D
 (`-- C

O
 M

 	
(0 C

V
 C

O
 0 	

0
 

0
 C

) c.0
 	

CO 	
r C

D
 C

.0 	
0

 V
' N

- 0
 	

CO 
(ct 'V- 	

V
' 	

C
V

 (0 	
C

O
 C

O
 01 V

' 
CV 0

 1-
  0

3
 (- 	

r- C
V

 C
T

 0 	
0
) 

• 
• 	

_ 
.-

 L
li 0

 	
0

) 0
.1

 c
o

 	
4
 L

c
i .- N

i (6
 C

O
 	
-
 
	

u
i ‘ - N

i N
I - c

6
 	

n
c
-
c
6
i6

 
 

	

-
 
	

.
-
 
a
i
 	

a
- 	

-
c
c
 

co
 

....c 	
w (3 

41 	
C

 	
.0

 	
-o 

E 	
a) 	

co 	
c 

0. 	
.0 	

a) 	
a  

O
 

s
 	

—
 o 

E 	
0 	

a) 	
L1 	

u. 
O

 
a 	

c 	
c 	

m
 

o
 

o-  tn
 	

to tr3 	
0
 	

._ 
Z. 	

,
 
	

7, 	
Lti or; 	

a
 	

to 	
c 	

w
 c 

0. 	
1- 	

c .,e 	
tu>' (I) 2

 	
x 	

c E
 	

2 6-2 4)  2
 .2 

NA
o _ w 	

2 	
To di 

	
o ..... 	

t o
 o

 2
 its ', 

to 	
0 2 	

o 	
c __.- w

 	
0 145 .c

 .. 	
_t to 	

.., c 	
w

 ra  .- 
'13  C

 (D
 

	

1
4

 V
 in

 U
1

 c
i 	

CO 
2

 
U

 	
0
 4

) 3 •- 	
c -o 	

°
 °

 	
E

2
 o

w
  2

 0- 
N

 
c 	

0 	
m

 c 	
0  E

 W
I-o

 ..... 	
0 

tw  .wm  rc  tw  il
.

C
.  
	

t z T
s 2

 	
•-•c  .5, a, g, 	

a  -
 d
i .=

 .- c
 c  

1- c 
et 	

en 	
ca 0- c 	

O
IL c

 F
 '- 

c 	
a f7. 2 co 

a
-
 	

0
 0

 .2
 2

 	
0 0  u

 0
. 	

in 	
c 	

m
 2 	

(1) 
	c  co —

 
(7

) c
o
 o

 a
 0

 r 2
 6

 E
 E

 S
 ' 	

E
 Lu ° 	

c 
	Co

 
—

; ifik ci
 

I ' i ;I - 
t
 i

 r
:
 29-) fl

.  

	

0
) 

CI)  IJ
 	

0
 	

3
 	

2
 L

E
, _

 

	

0
3

 0
) 2

 	
C

 
w

  
3
 a

l L
n

  
.
 

- 0
 C

C
 . 	

o. E
 co o 

M
 0 	

— to 0
  (1) 	

ii, 	
• 	

z c 	
c op, 	

..7.1e, 	
S

 z m
 	

c 
(0) 

	

0) 41 	
.
 
t
 	

—
 U

 	
J

 
o

 
re c■Ti 	

'c ti c 	
° a

 E
 ,, 0.  o 06 S

 	
et _0   

a: " , 	
C

 
pi 	

C
L

 C
 C

3 
la
l 3

 Z
  2

u
=

 0
1

:5
-
1
5
0
s
w

E
a
' w

ri, o
u
- ....s

c
a
t ',o

a
f ...°::n

E w  b
- v. co o : :: „, — 

. .0 .E z 	
. v - ro

 f,c°.0
.c2

:15`>TD7..0" 	
m

c'et.22
,0

E
-.2  ti 
	i
 - E 

0
0

0
.0  o

 3
 o

 2
 a •C

 0
 C

O
 co8E

z to of. 2 co S 0 C
 c) 43 - .3 	

en 00303
0

=
S

O
 3  5

  2
 cr 0  1

 2 o.-9.0 m
 

o
re

ifiZ
ro

m
o

E
rm

re
i5

<
to

c
tiZ

o
o

rL
itrE

w
z
c
z
o

w
S

1
1

3
io

.o
.m

m
ic

7
o

t1
1

3
_

1
w

o
Z

0
0

0
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
-
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
.
-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
r
N

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
) 0

 	
N

 M
 

•4' 	
114 1.11 	

I,- O
D

 C
D

 0 	
N

 N
 C

O
 L

A
 n

 C
O

 0
) 0

 	
a
 2

 (0
 N

. O
D

 
0

) 0
 1

- N
 	

'41-4' 	
(0

 P.- C
O

 
0
) 

r
N

e
4
C

4
C

4
C

4
N

N
I
N

I
N

I
N

N
N

e
le

le
le

I
V

I
C

•I
r
le

1
P

1
4
1
'4

,4
7
.4

4
t 4

1
'n

 	
et a to to to in in to to in to go go to to to 

to 	
1.0 (.0 C

O
 ID

 tO
 C

O
 CO 	

(0
 C

D
 C

D
 tO

 (0
 4

4
3

 	
W

 (0
 c

0
 W

 	
c.0 tO

 	
tO

 tO
 	

tO
 	

tO
 tO

 tO
 ID

 t0 tO
 tO

 tO
 L

O
 	

C
D

 (0 C
D

 C
O

 
O

D
 CD CD 



0
)
 
O
 

o
 

to 
0
 Over  Budget 

O
 -981.650.96 

O
 

O
 

ta
i 

1 807,750 00 

0
 

0
)
 
0
 

1,004,907.43 

e
.
f
l
e
f
l
f
l
i
,
f
l
r
n
;
W
W
W
M
 

J
-
o
f
o
r
-
w
o
o
m
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

4
O

O
O

O
d

O
c
e
id

6
6

6
O

c
id

O
O

O
O

O
O

d
c
id

d
 

	

-
o

 	
0

 0
 

Ce, 
 

0
0
o
n
r
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
0
0
v
r
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

. 
d

o
o
-
m
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

w
 	

0
 e

l 	
o
 
0
 	

o
 	

o
 
0
 

N
 
0

N
 

■-
 
0
 	

o
 	

o
 o

 
`
 	

N
  

f 	
. . 

-
i- 

O
 

O
 	

6
 
6
 

t--  
N
 

e? 
''' 	

9
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
L
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

6
6
4
6
6
0
0
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

o
 

o
o
 

0
0
0
 	

o
 	

0
 
0

 
0

 
0

0
 
L

0
0

0
 	

0
 	

0
 
0

 
co 

L6 	
v
i
n
 	

‘rozic.i 	
6
 	

6
 
6

 

-
 	o
 	

0
 	

o
 c

o
 

N
 	

co 

0
0
0
n
N
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
0
0
n
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

	

.
.
.
 	.
.
 

b
o
o
-
w

o
o
b
o
O

d
b
0
0
0
O

d
o
c
iO

6
6
6
6
6
 

(.1 	
0

 0
1

 	
0
 o

 
N

- 	
C

O
 N

 	
,:t 0

 
1

6
°6

 
 

■- C
I 

<V 

--, 
CI. tn 

	

C
 	

'S
 a

i 

0
 

v
..7

-
1 0
 
w

 
a
,
 

 
r
 

	

c
o

m
 

o
 

-
c
i 	

... 

	

r
t
0

 
c
 	

0 	
a
c
x

 
o

 
o
 0

 o
 

w
o
.:

5
 f

r
o

 
0
2
0
0
2
0
 
E
g
 

.....E 
E
 	

2
_
,
 

c
.
 

0  
"
 W

 C
  o

."
'' 	

CO
 

_
 	

o
 	

—
 x

 
m

o
z
  m

a
o

an, 
n

o 
0

 0
 	

o
m

 
a

0
2

4
,E

0
0

 
.1-

8
.' 
2
 
'
 	

w 
a
P

a
 

p
 
i
.
 

0
c
-
-

0
-
 
i
.
 
w
 	

.--,, 
w
c
w
0
-
0
-

0
0.S._ 
	6.,,.ETTI% 

_(1) 
=
2
-
2
0
0
,
,
0
0

-0
 
0
. 0

2
,0

0
0

0
.8

0
s,  

,
n
,
2
9
2
4
4
2
(
0
8
w
w
,
 

0
7
,0

1
-N

R
>

m
(0

0
E

0
 

3
1

-0
3
0
w

w
w

"
a
0
0
.0

 
>

0
 
0

0
 

-0
0

.c
o

-
w

 E
w

E
m

-
c
w

.-
_

=
-
_

"
...-

 0
 w

 
0
,
.
c
"
.
0
.
,
0
 
=
 
"
0
0
„
w
-
-
0

-0
°
-
 
0
 

a
0
"
 
0
0
0
.
.
.
.
.
-
0
4
-
0
0
,
x
4-

z
o

w
a
 w

_
J
w

 c
 

m
o
c
ia

o
m

o
o
E

x
o
o
m

a
w

o
D

w
w

p
a
3
0
_
lo

 
0
 

	
 

a
 

x 
0

  
0
0
0
t
-
N

m
o

o
r
e
,to

o
.-

e
m

m
*
o
w

0
0
0
0
g
0
0
0
 w

 
E 

m
n

.n
w

o
w

n
.c

o
m

o
m

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
i-r4

m
.o

rm
 

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
n
p
-n

r-n
r-rn

rrrr-N
r. 

-
 
0
 

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
 2

 
0
 

0
 

c
 

1- 
75 
z
 

Jan  -  Dec  20 



6:56 PM 	 LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

01/15/21 
	 Reconciliation Summary 

'woo - Peoples State Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2020 

Dec 31, 20 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Checks and Payments - 29 items 
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 

-1,243,504 45 
136,156 22 

1,578,087 64 

Total Clea, ed Transactions -1,107,348 23 

Cleared Balance 470,739.41 

Uncleared Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 12 items -15,834.26 

Total Uncleared Transactions -15,834.26 

Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 454,905.15 

New Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 2 items -325.11 

Total New Transactions -325.11 

Ending Balance 454,580.04 

Page 1 



6:56 PM 	 LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

01/15/21 	 Reconciliation Detail 
1000 • Peoples State Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2020 

Type 	 Date 	Num Name Clr Amount Balance 

Beginning Balance 1,578.087 64 

Cleared Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 29 items 

Check 	 11/06/2020 	5191 YOUNG TRUCKING...  X -250.96 -250.96 

Check 	 11/20/2020 	5193 N. ANDERSON EX...  X -720.00 -970.96 

Check 	 11/20/2020 	5198 YOUNG TRUCKING X -405.51 -1.376.47 

Check 	 11/20/2020 	5204 COMCAST CABLE X -289.48 -1.665.95 

Check 	 11/20/2020 	5197 MONSTER TRASH X -187.90 -1,853.85 

Check 	 11/23/2020 	5208 CHRISTOPHER B B...  X -2.725.00 -4,578.85 

Check 	 11/23/2020 	5207 IZZY'S RENTAL X -170.00 -4,748.85 

General Journal 	11/30/2020 X -643.89 -5,392.74 

General Journal 	12/04/2020 X -976,000.00 -981,392.74 

Check 	 12/04/2020 	WITH PEOPLES STATE B X -214,238.77 -1,195,631.51 

Check 	 12/04/2020 	5219 INDIANA STATE C...  X -270.00 -1,195,901.51 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5213 MACALLISTER MA...  X -13,067.55 -1,208,969.06 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5218 AMBETTER FROM X -1,007.40 -1,209.976.46 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5221 BRANDEIS X -750.25 -1,210.726.71 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5215 MACALLISTER MA...  X -733.13 -1,211,459.84 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5217 AMBETTER FROM X -619.64 -1,212.079.48 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5216 PAUL YOUNG PLU X -565.00 -1,212.644.48 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5223 CARMIN PARKER PC X -540.00 -1,213,184.48 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5212 AMBETTER FROM X -463.32 -1,213.647.80 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5211 AMBETTER FROM X -285.47 -1.213,933.27 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5214 B & B WATER CORP X -147.34 -1,214,080.61 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5222 AIM MEDIA INDIANA X -80.36 -1,214,160.97 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5224 HOOSIER TIMES P...  X -75.05 -1,214,236.02 

Check 	 12/18/2020 	5227 COMCAST CABLE X -289.48 -1,214,525.50 

Check 	 12/18/2020 	5225 INDIANA STATE C X -270.00 -1,214,795.50 

Check 	 12/18/2020 	5226 ARNOLD'S ASPHALT X -250.00 -1,215,045.50 

General Journal 	12/30/2020 X -7,500.00 -1,222,545.50 

General Journal 	12/31/2020 X -13,180.73 -1,235,726.23 

General Journal 	12/31/2020 X -7,778.22 -1.243,504.45 

Total Checks and Payments -1,243,504.45 -1,243,504.45 

Deposits and Credits - 2 items 
General Journal 	12/18/2020 X 105,536.38 105,536.38 

General Journal 	12/23/2020 X 30,619.84 136,156.22 

Total Deposits and Credits 136,156.22 136.156.22 

Total Cleared Transactions -1,107,348.23 -1.107,348.23 

Cleared Balance -1,107,348.23 470,739.41 

Uncleared Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 12 items 

Check 	 04/17/2020 	4962 YOUNG TRUCKING...  -277.46 -277.46 

Check 	 05/04/2020 	4980 MONROE CO HEAL -75.00 -352.46 

Check 	 06/08/2020 	5024 JOHN NAYLOR TR -2,148.51 -2.500.97 

Check 	 10/30/2020 	5180 YOUNG TRUCKING...  -1.904.15 -4,405.12 

Check 	 12/11/2020 	5220 WATKINS ACCOUN -900.00 -5.305.12 

Check 	 12/18/2020 	5229 IZZY'S RENTAL -170.00 -5,475.12 

Check 	 12/18/2020 	5228 VISA -131.59 -5,606.71 

Check 	 12/23/2020 	5230 CORNERSTONE P -9.200.00 -14,806.71 

Check 	 12/31/2020 	5233 SCI REMC -390 00 -15,196.71 

Check 	 12/31/2020 	5231 INDIANA STATE C...  -270.00 -15.466.71 
Check 	 12/31/2020 	5232 PINE GROVE MARL ..  -247.55 -15.714.26 
Check 	 12/31/2020 	5234 KNIGHTS TRASH -120.00 -15.834.26 

Total Checks and Payments -15,834.26 -15.834.26 

Total Uncleared Transactions -15.834.26 -15.834.26 

Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 -1,123.182.49 454,905.15 

New Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 2 items 

Check 	 01/06/2021 	5235 B & B WATER CORP -55.11 -55.11 

Page 1 



6:56 PM 	 LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 

01/15/21 
	

Reconciliation Detail 
1000 • Peoples State Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2020 

Type 	 Date Num Name 	 Clr Amount Balance 

Check 	 01/15/2021 5236 INDIANA STATE C -270.00 -325.11 

Total Checks and Payments -325.11 -325.11 

Total New Transactions -325.11 -325.11 

Ending Balance -1,123,507.60 454,580.04 

Page 2 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject   December Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $287,962.63 

Meeting Date    January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
 

Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for December 2020 

Staff Recommendation   Approval of December 2020 Report of Claims 

 



                 Date: January 28 , 2021              ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS       Mike Blackwell  

                                                                                                                                                            Treasurer                     

                                               

                                                         (Report of Claims - December 2020)                      

 

 

  

   

       
  
           
 

       
  
           
 

       
  
           
 

       
  
           
 

       
  
          

       
  
          

 

 

   
 

                  

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

   

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

    

       
  
          

   

       
  
          

    

       
  
          
 

    

       
  
          
 

    

(IC 5-11-10-2 permits the governing body to sign the Accounts Payable Voucher Register in lieu of signing each 
claim the governing body is allowing.) We have examined the vouchers listed on the foregoing accounts payable 
voucher register and payroll journal, consisting of 7 pages, and except for vouchers not allowed as shown on

the Register such vouchers are allowed in the total of $287,962.63

     Approved by Roll Call Vote 28th Day of January, 2021

Signature of Governing Board 

  

 
______________________________    

PAM DUGAN, CHAIRMAN 

 

 

______________________________    

MARY JANE BROWN, VICE-CHAIR 

 

 
___________________________________ 

MIKE BLACKEWELL, TREASURER 

 

 

______________________________     

MICHAEL KLITZING, Sub-Area I 

 

 
______________________________       

DEBRA LADYMAN, Sub-Area II 

 

 

______________________________    

LORA SCHELL, Sub-Area IV 

 

 
______________________________ 

LES WADZINSKI, Sub-Area V 

 

 

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE



-9191111Md ON90A 11-1Vd 

—NIHOVIN H3LS111V0VIN 

• 

luatudinb3 Zyg9  

0
 

co
 

0
 

2838  saidoed  • 0001 

"len  seldoed • 0001 

N
 

0
,
 

O
 

O
 

SHW  INOdd H31139INV 

NNV9 31V1S 631d03d 

A
) 

CO
 

 
 

amsui  111IeaH 0409 

a
 a

l
 

a
 
a
 

0
)
m

 
N

J 
N

J 
. 	

. 

0
 0

 
cr

 c
r 

CO
 C

O
 

0 
C

D
 

2
 2

 
a 

5
 

• 

seldoed • 0001 

°•1849  saidoed •  0001 

SHIN NONA 831139INV 

Ernst,'  mieek  01709 

seldoed •  0001 

N
J 

—NIHOVIN 83.1.S111V0VIN 

ddOO 2:131VM 9 '2 9 

JeleM  0L179  

seldoed • 0001 

8 luawd!nb;  Z17S9 

-1045  saidoed • 0001 

a
 

lunowy  'Ned  lunowy  wu!Bpo  

0
 	

0
 	

0
 
r
 
0

 
=

 
0

 
=

 
0

 
0
 

CD
 

CD
 

C.1
1 	

CA
 	

N
 	

N
 	

CA
 

N
J 	

PO
 	

N
J 

-
•
 	

-
•
 

13
) 	

cre
 

z
 

C
 2 

O
 

O
 

0
 

O
 

17
3 O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

ro
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

0
 

O
 

O
 

W 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
 

1VMVHCIFIIIM 

r
 

r—
 

n
i  

0
 

0
 

E
 

CD
  (i
 C

s 
z 

C
r
 
0

 

O
 

D
.)  

a
)
 

w
 

N
.,

 a
) 

0
 
m

 
—
;
 

 z
 

0
 

z
 

‘2)  ‘21
  

0
 

C
  

(T
 	

a
, 	

-.
1
 

0
) 

0
) 

CO
 

C
A

 C
A

 C
O

 
6

 e
, 

—
 

o
 c

, 
c
o

 
0

) 

C
o 	

CO
 

co
  

CO
 

O
 

A
 
A

 
0
)
 

N
 
V

 

A
 
A

 

C
a 

CO
 

O
 
b

 
a
.
 

a
 
0
 
c
n
 

-
A

 -
4
 c

o
 

0
 	

in
 	

i...
3 

(5
, 	

CO
 	

N
J 

4:.
 	

4.
 	

N
.) 

a
 
a
 
C

o
 

0.
) 

C
4

 C
o

 
co

 	
Co

 	
.r.

 
N

J 	
PO

 	
--4

 

A
l
 
N

J
 

go
 

_.
 	

_.
 

A
 c

a
 _

. 
I:

 
ro

 	
r4

 	
ro

 
k
l 

-0
 	

.1
 

c
o
 c

o
 

C
a
 C

a
 

0
, 

CA
 	

C
o

 0
0

 00
 

CO
 

CO
 

A
 A

 	
V

 V
 0

 -
.1

 
V

 
V

 
V

 
V

 
0

 
V

 

O
 

11
) 

CD
 

Dump Truck Loan Payoff

Tracked Dump Truck rental

Tracked Truck Hauling

Park Winterization



r
 

;
 

m
 

r
 

m
 

0
 
z C
)

0
  
z
 

C
A

 

amsui  1111eaH 0909 

saldoad  - 0001 

NJ
 

O
 

0
 

O
 

0
 

0
 

NJ
 

O
 

O
 

SI3ONV89  

VNVIONI V1031/4 Wly  

Od LI3NelVd NIINNVO  

1N30 31V15  VNVIONI 

SHIN INOLIA N31138INV 

ONI1Nn00ov SNINSYM 

wag  LtheaH  0909 

Aewoll1/  OZ£9 

saldoad • 0001 

"MS saldoad - 0001  

nbs  6w6paia  11799  

S 6unun000v  

poddns  MO  0170Z 

"7245  saldoad • 0001  

—MS  saldoad • 0001 

""leiS saldoad • 0001 

"'MS saldoad • 0001 

co
 
0
  

O
 

O
 

CO
 

0
) 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

a
 

z
 

3
 CD 0
 

0
 

0
 
C
 wnowv  pled  lunowy  ieu!Bpo  

ro
 

O
 -300Nd S3INI1 2131SOOH els  saldoad  •  0001 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

0
 

o
 

—I
 	

C)
 	

—1
 	

C)
 	

—1
 	

C)
 	

—1
 	

0
 	

—1
 	

0
 	

--I
 	

0
 	

.--1
 	

0
 

7
 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
7

 
OIC

 	
-

1 	
CD

 	
-I

 	
CD

 	
-I

 	
CD

 	
-1

 	
CD

 	
-I

 	
0

 	
-1

 	
(1)

 	
-I

  
O

 
>

 
0
 
>

 
0
 
>

 
0
 
>

 
0
 
>

 
	

>
 
0
 
>

 
0

 
7-

  
	

A-
 	

r
 	

X'
 	

r
 	

X'
 	

I-
 	

X
 	

I-
 	

IC
 	

r
 	

F
. 	

I-
 	

r
 

Cr
 	

Cr
 	

C71
 	

CJ1
 	

C75
 	

01
 

N>
 

NJ
 	

N
 	

NJ
 

to
 	

N
 	

O
 	

tO
 	

0>
 	

-V
 

z
 

C
 

3
 

SHIN !NONA 83113E11NY 

(1)
 
O
 
O
 

6o
 

O
 	

O
 

00
 	

CJ
 

0
 

O
 

O
 

c
o
 i
n
 

a
 
a

 
c
o

 
O

 
O

 
o
 

-4
 

C
O

 W
 C

7
 

0
 
0

 
0

 
4

7
 
i
4

 
k

)
 

a
l 

O
f 

C
n

 

'V
 	

2-1
 	

tO
 

C
P

 
U

l 
0
 

0
 
0

 
n

 
N

J
 N

J
 0

 
U

l 
C

1
1
 0

 

5D
 

ic
i 
N

J
 

0
 
0

 
'V

 
0
 
0
 
0
 

0
 
b

 
o

 
O

 
o

 
o

 

N
 
N

 
b
 

V
 
v
 
o
 

(
7

3
 
o

 
v
 

O
 
b
 
a
 

O
 
o
 
c
a
 

0
 

-0
 O

D
 

0
 
0
 

-
4

 -
4

 C
O

 
11

). 	
:IN

 	
CD

 
0
 
0
 
A

 

O
 	

M
 

O
 

CO
 

O
 	

0
) 

Cn
 
O
 

01
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 
O
 

O
 

O
 

October & November Accounting

Komatsu- Fuel System repair

Brown County Legal ads

Bond Material review; Open Door Law



C)
 	

—
I 

7
' 	

0
 

O
 

—
I 

0 r
 

>
 
r
 

4
1
 

OZOZ/8 I 

OZ02/81./Z 

N
J 

CO
 

N
J 

PO
 

O
 

CO
 

N
J O
 

(7)
 

3113V3 ISVOIS100 

11VHdSV 6.010NLIV 

211N3 31V1S VNVIONI 
O

 
cr

, 
A
 N

J 
O

 
0
 0

 0
 

0
) 

0
 

O
 
c
 

to
 C

T
 
_CD

 
C

O
 -

, En
 

CO
 

O
 

0>
 

O
 

N.LN33 31VIS VNVIONI 

N
J 

O
 

1V1N3N 5./221 

Sad 3N018213NNOO 

slat-o-POd  06179 

seldoad • 0001 

aminsuoo  0C£9 

"IBIS  saldoed  • 0001 

'Ie3S  saldoed  • 0001 

'101 'auald OL£9 

buippne  0199  

saldoed • 0001 

saidoad • 0001 

—1e15  Saldoad • 0001 

—1e1S  saldoed • 0001 

poddns  plan  opoz  

CP
 
O
 

CP
 

na
 

0
 

O 0
  

0
 

z
 

0
 

3
 

0
 
O
 

C
  wnotuy  Wed lunowy  leul6po  

(0
 
0
 

0
 

 

O
 

0
 

O
 

a.
 

an
 

0
)
 

- 

0
 

O
 

r
 

m
 

r
 

0
 m

 
o

 E
 

CD
 
m

 0
 

m
  m

 
o-

  
0

 
(-Ds

 a
 0

 
h

.) 	
Z

 
2

 
M

 
e

l 
C

n
 

0
 
 

7:
1 

'"
‹ 

n
 

0•
 

co
 

n
 

r
 

-1
 

0
 

—
I 

>
 

r
 

C)
 

0
 

0
 

n r
 

Ps
) 

Ca
 

O
 

-1
 

0
 

H
 

>
 

r
 

n
 

v
 

0
 

0
 

r
 

rs
, 

CD
 

--1
 

0
 

—
I 

>
 

r
 

0
 

=
 

0
 

0
 

r
 

rs
3 

N
J 

O
 

-
 

0
 

—
I 

>
 

r
 

C
) 

7
 

0
 

0
 

r
 

-4
 

—I
 

0
 

-
 

>
 

r
 

0
 

=
 

co
 

n
 

A-
 

O
 

—
I 

0
 

—
I 

>
 

r
 

0
 

z
 

C
 

3
 

N
J 

a
C

O
 

0
 A

C
P

 
0
1
0
0
 

A
 C

O
 0

) 

O
 
O
 	

<J
1 

O
 	

CO
 

O
 	

O
 

O
 	

O
 

O
 	

O
 

co
 	

io
 

0
 
0
 
0
 

O
 

0
 

N)
 

N
 —

 C
D

 C
4

 	
C

o 
0
 A

. 
C

P
 	

CD
 

c
n
 i
n
 c

o
 	

in
 	

a
 

4,
 

 C
O

 C
O

 	
CO

 	
03

 

N
J
 
N

 
N

.
)
 

C
O

 C
O

 C
M

 
C

D
 
I
D

 
0
 

A
 
:
I
s
 
0

 
C

O
 
C

O
 
0
 

N
J
 
P

.
,
 
N

J
 

CS
I 	

CT
I 	

-4
 

0
 
0
 
0
 

0
 

C 
, 

0
 

O
 
o
 
o
 

N
J --.
I 	

...
I 	

-4
 

0
 
0
 
(
.
7
1
 

co
 

e
s
 
o
 

c
o
 
e
n
 
C

T
 

CT
 
O
 	

0
  

O
 

O
 

COO
  

O
 

O
 

N
J 0
 

O
 

O
 

'a
 

CO
 

0
 

Hoosier Times Legal Ads

Pot Hole Filling Ramp Road

Rural King-Oil for Komatsu
Zoom

Bond Documents certified mail

Park Plan Final Payment



0
 

ri4
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

a
 

cn
 

C
)
  

m
 

dll 831111N 301 

aNILIVIN 3A080 3141d 

—01N321 HSV/d1 

0140913  0949 

9seil 0949 

—1e1S  Saldeed • 0001 

dns  6th5paJCI  10Z9 

6usinsuo0  00E9 

ie;s  saideed  •  0001 

seideed • 0001 

"leIS  saldeed • 0001 

A
 

cn
 

0
 

0
 
O
 

N
J O
 

O
 

O
 

C
D

 
0
 
0 0

  

z
 

3
  

3
 

0
 
C
 3unowy  wed  lens  wv  ieu!6!Ja  

poddns  enLIO  040Z 

O
 
O
 

O
 

0
 

1■ N1- O
  

..■
 

- 
0
 

—
I 

C
)
 
H

 
0

 
H

 
0 -
 
=

 
0
 
3
"
 
0
 
r
 

0
 
=

 
0

 
-.I

 	
m

 	
-i
 	

m
 	

--1
 	

m
 	

H
 	

m
 	

--I
 

>
 
n
 
>

 
n
 
>

 
n
 
>

 
n
 
>

 
r
 
r
 
r
 

r
 
r
 
r
 
r
 
r
 
r
 

N
J 

W
 

z
 

C
 3 

O
 

O
 
O
 

O
 

O
 

r
 

m
 
r
 

0
 m

 
c
 

CD
 O
 c

p
 0

 
m

  0
 Z

 
c
r
 0

 
"
D

o
 

8
 C

D
Z

 
1■

) 
,T

; c
n 

0
 
m

 
— z

 
C

) 

O
 

0
 

O O
  

O
 

O
  

0
 

O
 

O
 

"o
) 

O
 

O
 

O
 

O
 

A
 

O
 

O
 

Ut
 	

O
 

(.
4
 

O
 

a
 

in
 "

c
n
 

O
 

a
 

N
J 

0
 
0

 
0

 
6
 
6
 
6
 

o
 
o
 
o
 

C
O

 
N

J
 
N

J
 
'0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
o
 

O
 
o
 

o
 
o
 
o
 

(
.
4
 
W

 
N

J
 

C
D

 	
4.0

 
0

 
0

 
6
 

N
J
 
N

 
N

J
 

A
 
A

 
V

 
V

 
V

 
0

 
I
n
 
i
l
l
 
0
 

U
.
 
0

1
 
0

 

0
 

$275,681.90

Outboard Winterization Supplies

Final Invoice Bond Work



0
 

0
 

co 0
  

P4
 

o
 r
 

N
 o

th
-
o

 
'a

a
M

b
 

m
 a

th
v
o

 

9
' 
o

a
-
0

 
la

b
-
6

 
N

 e
m

m
o
 

r
 

17
1  

13
 z

 
1:

3
7.
  
0
 

0
 

=
z
 

c
 C

° 
m
c
 

r
0
2
 

N
 

>
 

z
 

c-<)
  

C
 

C
o -t
 

m
 

3 a
 

o
 

-I
 	

0
.7

 
O

 
0
 

M
iM

a
 U

 M
M

A
M

M
M

M
0
W

W
2

:17
 

—
 C

D
 C

D
 0

 0
 G

I 
M

 0
 M

 L
I 

ft
) 

0
) 

S
 *

 
07

. 
et

  C
)
 	

V
C

2 
0 

C
O

 E
C

 0
3 

0 
0 

ir 
E

r 
r,

 
a
r
g
 
3
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
-
0.
2
Q
Q
T

at
 

T
 c

o
 r

 0
 

w
 

w
 

03
 D

I 0
1 

03
 0

3 
C

O
 

w
  •

 
a
,  .

 .
.,
 4
, 

3
 o

 0
  3

 
O

>
0

 
0

 
.
.
r
.
f
.
.
“
.
.
<

.
“
„c

g
 
0
 

0
  

•
 o
 	

-0
, 	

0
,0

1
6
1
6
)6

,&
&

. 	
Cr
'
 

a
 
m
 

o
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
o
 

m
0
0
0
 

	

1
..

.,
..

c.
 	

V
 

3
'C

 o
o
 e

m
 a

 c
a
 N

+
 i
n
 0

 	
x
 

co
 

O
 

in
 

a 	
w 

N
 

3 
w

 
O

. 
'0

 	
>

 
0)

 	
O

. 
'C

 	
C

 
w

 
g

 
0

 
3
 a 

.-
I 	

M
 

Z
 

a 	
3

 o
 

o
 

2
 c

n 
3 

-0
-0

  
0
0
0
-
 

T
 

M
 '
0

.0
1

1
4

)
 W

 
3
 
c
 o

 r
i' 

3
 m

 ‹
 

0
 
3

 —
0
 0

) 
-,

 
E
T
 
w
m
"
-
_
,
 

3
 m

 o
 o

 o
  

-7. co ▪  

y
 °

 x
 o

 
-
c
o

 
0
  
n

 
0
 
	C

o 
w
 
I
g
i
l
a
t
 

x o
 

m
 0

 0
 0

 
0

.  
U., 	

m
 0

 	
(-),

 
m

`c
 

...
 0

. .
.<

 3
  

o
 

m
 -6

 	
cD

 0
 

7
 

C
I.
 0

 c
o
7
 
3
  

-,
 

O
 

13
 

=
 
	

,-
.3

. 
•.<

 
O

 
C

 
3
 
3

C
. 

0
 '
C

 	
0
 

15
: 	

3
 

IC
 	

0/
 

Total  Deductions from Net Pay 

0
 

n
 

o
 

o.
 

o
r
c
 

w
=
m
 

r
a
m
 

a
m
g
 

m
3
0
 

• 
,
 

ro
 A

3
 

  z
 

tv 

piattywyt  saxei lelol  

bed  550J9  palsniPV 

Total  Deductions from Gross Pay 

0 

(71
 

xi
_ :
 

N
N

J
 	

c>
 c

a 	
a
 
 

°
t
o
p
 
g
o
 	

a
n
 

6
6
0
 
0
6
 

0
0
0
 

0
0

 

a
 

-47-
 

--.3
 

m
 

b
 

m
 

(.3
 

m
 

a
 

m
 

...' CO
 

m
o

o
 

a
6

6
 

m
o

o
 

a
 

ca
 

th
 

a
 

m
 

a
 

b.
 

..
. 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
)
0
0
 

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

..
6

.0
 

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
m

o
°
 

0
 

co
 	

co
 	

co
 	

co
 

CO
 

0
 

3
 

xi
 DI-171

  
cD

 7
 

o
 

0
. 

o
 

CO
 

cn
 

0
 

0
 

-4
 	

. 	
. 

. 	
CO

 	
03

 	
Co

 	
n 

-
4
 o

 o
o

 	
o
 

-,
0
0
 r

:4
 m

-o
 	

m
 
o
 
0
0
0
 	

m
 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

m
0

0
0

 	
x)

 
N

 
6
 
6
6
 
v
 
 
•
 
 
 
 
 
 

-
L
o
0
a
m

o
 
6
 
6
 
6
6
6
 
6
 
6
6
6
6
6
6

.0
6

6
6

6
 	

o
 

O
) 

o
 
o
o
 
a
 
m

o
o
a
t
h
v
o
 
0
 
o
 
0
0
0
 
0
 
o
g
n
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0 C a
  

CO
 	

03
 	

CO
 

C3
 

>
 

A 
?,

 a * E 
0
 

0
 

-4
 

o
 

o
 
0
0
 

ii
o

 •
L

o
o

rt
il
.L

.3
 c

o
 	

co
 	

co
 	

0
 

O
 
o
 
0
0
0
 
o
 
o
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

k
 
b

 
o

o
 
V

 
8

8
8

.
g

8
8

8
 
6

 
8

 
8

8
8

 
6

 
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

 	
w

 

O
  

.
.
)
 
0

 
0

 
0

 	
0

3
 	

0
 	

0
 

0
 C

3
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 C

0
 C

3
 0

 

 
 

fly
 	

W
 m

 
o
 

m
 0

) 
o
 

O
 

O
 i
n
 0

 
It
 n

 4
3
 0

 

N
 
d
o
 
6
3
 

43
 	

. 
	

-I.
 

-.3
 4

). 
C

o 
6 

--
-. 

co
 

9
 m

 
P

P
 9

 o
o

m
a

m
m

v
 

o
 

0
 0

 0
 	

6
 b

O
i.
a
th

--
,
b
io

 
0
 o

o
 t
h
 o

o
m

o
m

w
o
 

 

o
 

m
 

C
 

a
 

23
 3

 
0
  



O
 

a
-
 

w
o
 

a
 
0
0
0
0
 

6
6
V
6
 

c
o
 
o
v
m
o
 

O
 

0
A

-
.0

 
T
 
W
-
-
4
+
0
 

M
N
-
.
0
 

1.7
1 

C
C

 0
 V

 0
 0

 
M
 
6
6
w
6
 

o
c
o

m
o

 

M
 a

N
W

 
C

O
 0

0
0

0
 

O
-
 o

 o
 

a
 c

n
n

.0
 

A 

-0
 

w
 

1/
4c

 
o
 

c
l 

3
 

—
 

w
 c

o
 

m
 

a
 

23
  

ri
g

 <
 

2
 

m
  z

 

0
 

-I
 	

m
 

Z
 	

m
 

o
 

co
 	

3
 

g
 
2
0
3

-4
 
-
 
-

1 	
0

 
-

I 	
-1

  
>

 	
'0

 
0

 
rp

 0
 
	

-0
 0

 	
0

 0
 	

W
 a

 

	

l
a
,
 
c
a
m

-i
m

 	
-
 
o

r
c
 
-
 
0
0
.1  

°
m

o
m

 
0

 
0
 	

0
 
0
 	

' 
a
r 

l
a
 f

i
c
f
)
“
"
 

	

-I
 	

a
 
°
 
r

n
  -

I
 3

 M
I
 

1
 0

.0
.a

 	
"
 C

 7
1

5
M

0
- 

C
 X

IX
1

,3
,3

7
3

M
X

IM
M

In
C

n
g

 C
D

 
„Cc,
  3

g
*
 C

r
o
 	

°
 

*-
 a

 .2
1  
e
a
 

-I
 -

 .
 *

 E
J 

- 
° 

* 
a 

- 
C

D
 c

e
 3

o
 
-
 
0
0
 m

 0
 a

l 
0
0
 m

, m
 m

 z
u 

„,
 

a
 

2
m

g
 g

 g
p
,c

, 
—

 —
2
2

R 	
0
  
=

cv
a 
0
  
m
o
m
m
o
m
m
i
p
E
E
E
m  

aCi
 

g
 

m
c
0

 
0

 
n
a
p

cT
3
 

N
 

0
 
0

  
t
i
a

r
a

.  
3

 
i
l
0
0
0
n
o
-
0
,
. 2

.2
m

o
 

N
. 

-o
c

0
o

x
 

	

,m
m

m
 	

,
 

=
 	

-.
 

,,,
v

-
,
 
*
 
p

m
 0

0
m

x
m

 
c
j,
 c

 3
g

c
n

in
  (

a
 	

4
 
	'.

4  
ceg

 
-
1
 c

,z
3
 

w 	
o

 
o

o
 
-
 
3

 
-
c

3
=

E
 m

 2
 
°
0
),

-.
 	

6
&

&
6

1
6

.,
O

6
.,

"
°
  
-
 

14,
 
	

11
,
 	

.
 	

a
 3

 5
 	

a
-,
 	

,
 
-0
 	
.
.
.
.
.
 
0
 0

 0
 

to
  0

 0
 0

 0
 a

 	
0

 	
-0

 0
 	

0
 W

 
	

o
N

a
O

 -
4  

O
 
7
0
"
 	

-.
.  

	

Z
 
0

 
&

I  
2
4
!
=

 
.
 
=

 	
V

, 

	

-
3
3
o
 	

3
 
	

E
 
-
e
 	

m
.c

o
. 

K
 0

 	
3
 I

<
 M

N
A

W
N

I
a
0
g
 	

0
 

V3
  
0
 0

 	
0
 0

 	
CD

 	
3
 o

 5
. 	

„,
 	

0
 	

co
 

Q
 

0 
	

3
 3

 	
3

 	
-o

 	
o
 	

a
 C

I )  C
O 	

0
 	

a
 	

o, 
3
 =

 	
-.

 •-
• 

>
 
o
 	

3
 

0
 	

o 
C

) 
.0

 K
 	

ci
 	

'4
 	

ni
 

a
 	

..<
 	

to
 	

a
 

o
 

w 	
c
 	

a
 
c
o

 	
0
 

 
3
 

3
 	

.3
. 	

-o
 	

—
 c

o
 	

-o
 

, 
..
i 	

o
 	

cu
 	

—1
 	

3
 	

03
 	

a
 

—
 

5;
 	

3
 	

..e
 	

04 
	

(A
 	

K
 	

c 
X

 	
0
 	

0 g
  

(n 
F

 	
1
) 

O
 	

03
 

3
 	

...<
 	

tti
 

N
 

0
 0

 
0
 

A
 	

-
 	

a)
 _

. 	
-4
 	

-4
  

-4
 	

-
4

 .
 	

1■1
.6

.1
.4

) 	
o.
 l
a 
is
 

i0
 	

C0
 	

M
 	

0
 0

 
0
1
 V

 	
0 

C
O

 0
 a

 	
-
4
 V

 V
 0

 	
A

 	
A

 	
0
 

tO
 0

 0
 0

 	
C

n
 0

 0
 0

1
0
 0

 0
 M

 	
C

T
 0

 0
 0

 0
 	

0
)
 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
C

D
  

kl
 

6
 
6
 
6
6
 
.
m
.
 
6
6
6
-
6

.-
4
6
 
4
6
 
V
 
v
6
6
 
M
 
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
M
 

N
 
o

 
o

o
 
v

 
m

o
o

m
v

m
o
 
c
o
 
v
 
v
o
o
 
m

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

I
 

0
 

C
 

a
 
0
 

C
O

 	
CO

 	
0

3
 	

0)
 

 
3
 

0
. 04 =
 

a
, 
>

 

	

to
 	

F
O
E
 

	

6
 	

o, 
o
 
 

3
 

a
 

0
 

0
 

co 
M
 	

v 	
v
 	

v
 

 
c
n

 o
 a

 0
 
6

L
o

o
M

1
6

L
6

 
m

 
o

 
0

0
0

 
m

 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 	

N
 

6
 
0
 
6
6
 
0
 
6
6
6
a
V
-
.
6
 
6
 

0
 
6
6
6
 

0
 
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
 	

o
 

W
 
0
 
0
0
 
-
,
 
M

O
O

M
N

-
,
0
 
0
 
0
 
0
0
0
 
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
 

C a  
3

 
0

 
0
 

vc-
 

ol 
X
 

a
, 
m

 
g

il 

	

6
6
 	

3
 

	

o
o
 	

x
 

5
 

T.
 

54
 	

ck
, 	

a
 
	

, 	
A

 	
A

 	
0
 

	

I
L
M
 
1
6
 
b
 
	

0
 

a
 	

a
 	

w
o

6
m

 C
a
 N

J
 N

J
 	

M
 	

01
 	

0
  

co
 • 

o
 
o
o
 
6
 
k
0
0
0
v
o
w

 
a
 
A

 
A

6
6
 
6
 

-
 

6
6

0
0

6
0

6
0

0
6-
 0

 	
NJ

 
6
 
O
 
b
b
-
-
,
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 

-
0
0
w
0
)
0
3
0
 
I
-
,
 
6
 
6
6
6
 
6
 
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
 	

0
 

0
 
0
 
0
0
 
N
 
0
0
0
N
0
N
0
 
C
O
 
0
 
0
0
0
 
W
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
)
0
 

I
 

0
 

0
1
 0

1
 	

C
 

a
 

	▪ 	

`0 
0)  

a
 

a
 	

a
 	

6
6
 

6
 	

6
 	

6
 

• 
(4

  
Cu

 
M

 C
O

 	
g
 
r
 

6
6
 

0
.
 
	

a
 

K
 

N)
 	

N
 	

"
 	

0
 

In
F.

 	
a
4
a
 	

b
 	

6)
 	

"
o
6
 	

co
 

6
 	

Z
., 

6 
m

 w
 c

o 	
-,

 	
v

 	
v
o
 	

0
 

A-
 •
 

0
 
0
0
 
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
)
0
A
 
0
 
0
 
0
0
0
 
0
 
0
0
+
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 	

N
 

C
A
 
0
 
0
0
 
l
i
s
 
6
6
M
6
w
6
6
 
6
 
6
 
0
0
0
 
6
 
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
6
 	

o
 

V
 
o

 
o

o
 
w

 
o

o
m

m
a
a
o

 
o

 
o

 
0

0
0

 
o

 
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

 

X
 

-4
  

0
 

C.
. 

	
01

 In
 	

-I
 

ca
 	

(0
 	

(.0
 0

1 	
C

>
 

a
 

o
 

6
 	

in
 i

n
 	

r
 

O
 	

O
 	

o
 	

co
 0

 

NJ
 



platddim  saxei  lE101  

E
c
r
E
c
n
g

-n
g
 

o
m

m 	
m
o

w  
• 

a
 	

n
 °
 . 
a

 a
 

"
 	

*
 

O
 

 
-
 

0
 N

 
O

>
  R

 N
S

*
 

p
m

 0
2

m
 

3
 	

E
 -

.I
. 
3
 a

 
0-

  E
 

✓
 

3
 •

5
 0

 
0
  

m
 C

T
 °

 
• 

3
 o

 5
 

°
 

• 
0

 
co

 

Red  ssof  0  palsniPV 

Total  Deductions from Gross Pay 

m
 

3
 

10
 

o 
0
o
 

co
 

	

o:c
 5

 m
 a

 	
ca,)
 g
i 
g)
 g
) 
g)
 g
, 
g]
 g
) 
g)
 g
) 
g)
 08

 M
 

	

.
.
 3 

g 	
9 

to
 (.

0(
00

,(0
,0

,0
 r,

 F
,,.7

0
* 

N
 

	

F,
 -

o
 .
..
. 	

10
 1
0

 0
 0

 1
3

 0
 0

 
	

• .
 2 

. 2
 1/

22
 1

3 
w

  

	

0
 t

u
 
i 

0
 	

to
 0

 t
o 

to
 t

o 
D

I 
03

 
-13

 	
W

 C
a  

3
 0

 w
  

	

cr
. 

n
 >

 0
 	

.0
 •

.<
 ..

<
 h

c 
hc

 ..
c 

.<
 

1  
&

 d
o

 6
) 

'c
 *

 
0 

ro
 	

-,
 	

si
n 

6.2
 &

 6
, 

6
, 

a
o

 a
, 

. 
c°

 c
s  

.°
 	

$8
  

	

3
 	

co
 C

A
 A

 E
a 

ts
a 

-•
 0

 El
 C

s
 0

 0
  

,,
 

	

3
 	

-I
 

w
 

co
 	

oe
 

	

0
 	

(O
 

	

a
 	

0
 

0
 

	

co
 

w
 	

a
 

>
 

	

O
 	

a
 

	

'C
 	

C
 

to
 a 

A
 

o)
 

c'it
 

-4
 

0
 

-1
 

>
 

I.
 	

-
 I

:
, 

 
-4

 	
CO

 	
_
. 	

A
 a

 -
4 	

0
 
r
  

-N
J 

L
 	

L
 d

ol
 -

- 
K

.)
 b

 	
c
o
 a

 -
:
s
 d

o
 	

6
 	

o
 t

o
 	

N)
 -a

) 
-)

 c
c 	

m
 

n
 

-
 	

- 
cn

 -
• 

cn
 c

o
 	

o
co

 	
-4

 (
0
 	

A
 
-,

 C
J

I 
A

 

	

0
 

0
3

 0
 A

 C
O

 C
O

 -
, 
ID

 	
0

 W
 0

 8
 	

c
n

 o
 o

 -
i) 

CO
 
0
 0

 0
 a

 c
n

 c
o
 a

) 	
No

 

	

cm
 '‘

..)
 t

o 
b

o 
co

 -
o 

crM
 a

 	
k

o
 c

)
 6

 6
 6

 	
i.

) 
6

 O
 6

 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 o

. 
a
 N

o
 	

in
 

	

0
 

C
O

 0
 
C

O
 N

C
O

 I
V

 0
 	

4
3

 G
I 

t
a

 0
 0

 	
0

) 
0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 /

V
 C

O
 0

3
 

-1
 

o
 

5
 

si
  

't•co
 

' 
W

  co
 

. 	
0:

, 
; t

o 
, 
a
 

a
 

0
 

o
 

z
 

ci
 

c
 

0
 

0
 

co
 

(.0
 

(.1
1 

m
 

3
 

E
 u

o
 g

 m
 .
0

 
cal 

(c4
 t

ito
 4

 

.
 	

a,
 
p

i 
, 

3
c
c
n

C
o
o
 

1:
5-
 2

 2
 g

 g
 

..c0
 

.7;
 
,
 3

 0
 

3
 '

 1
0
 1

:5  
°
 

0
 
	F

L 
3

 0
 3

 '
<

 
•-■

 
3
 .
.<

 3
 0

 
0
 -

0
 	

• 	
co

 2
 

0
 t

o
 	

a
 g

  
3

 	
0

 	
1::

. 	
.. -A

 
 
c
r
 

w
 	

c
 

.
 

	

i
-,

 	
...c

O
 

0
 

co
 

-•
 

-■
 
0
) 

a
 C

O
 a

 0
 

(a
 a

 0
1

 4
).

 
E

D
 N

 c
n 

z
 

5.
 	
,
 

0
 .
 

4'0
 	

a
 	

c?
, s

  .., 
, 

0
 	

n
 -

- 
2

 
co

 
0
 	

0
 

..
. 

0
 a

 
n

 	
-n

  a
 

cn
 

to
. 	

el
 '

0 	
-,

, 
0

 	
CD

 f
f0

 
' 

 
c
)
 
0
 

0
 	

a
 3

 
_,-*

 
M

 
o 

z
 

3
 	

0
  

z
 	

ho
 

co
 	

m
 

-co
 

0
 

...c
 

N.
, 

no
 	

m
 	

do
 

a
 

0
 
0

 
0

 
0

 
■

1 	
0
 	

a
 t

o
 

C.
4 	

0
 	

0
 0

 

-0
 

Cy
 
z
 

, 
6

.<
 

Z
6"

 –
I 

0
 
0

 
0

 
B
 
—
 

C
 

rn
 

O
 2

 -
- 

0
 

C
) CP
 

(p
 

C-,
 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Final Transfer of Funds 

Item/Subject   Final Transfer of Funds   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     January 28th, 2021  

Summary 
 

Final Transfer of Funds

  

Staff Recommendation Approve Transfer of Funds  

 



Transfer From: 

Account # Description Amount

6704 Off Road Truck $200,000.00

6780 Gatehouse $30,000.00

6570 Lake Weed Treatment $14,990.00

6510 Building & Grounds Expense $6,822.00

6040 Health Insurance $5,135.00

6590 Contingency Fund $5,000.00

6113 Assistant Dredger $2,765.00

6630 Spillway Repairs $4,280.00

6682 Ramp Repairs $1,496.00

TOTAL $270,488.00

Transfer Into:

Account# Description Amount

6000 Manager $6,000.00

6002 Equipment Operations Supervisor $101.00

6025 Merchant Fees $1,700.00

6030 Retirement $5,253.00

6111 Dredger $450.00

6112 Dredger (Other) $435.00

6114 Assistant Dredger (other) $3,227.00

6150 Checks $221.00

6190 General Business Supplies $277.00

6240 Building & Grounds $3,627.00

6251 Dredging Supplies $142.00

6252 Rip Rap/Erosion Control $1,064.00

6260 Uniforms $29.00

6290 Signs & Nautical Markers $1,004.00

6330 Consulting Engineer $46,876.00

6370 Phone, LTD, Email $425.00

6410 Subscriptions $651.00

6430 Ads $756.00

6450 Insurance $631.00

6470 Water $457.00

6480 Trash $966.00

6490 Port-O-Lets $229.00

6500 Pump Holding Tank $200.00

6541 Dredging Equipment Maintenance $2,769.00

6541 Equipment rental $19,727.00

6560 Water Testing $430.00

6661 Disposal Site Preparation $1,602.00

6662 Debt Dervice- Dredging Loan $171,239.00

TOTAL $270,488.00

Transfer of Funds 2020



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Invoice of services rendered by Baker Tilly; S&P 

Dollar Amount $52,500.00 

Meeting Date    January 28th, 2021 

Summary Review and approve payment of the Invoice sent by 
Baker Tilly for their services as Financial Advisors for 
the Bond sale and S&P bond rating services.

 

Staff Recommendation  Approve payment of the Invoice sent by Baker Tilly for 
their services as Financial Advisors for the Bond sale.

 

 



Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC
8365 Keystone Crossing Suite 300
Indianapolis, IN 46240 • (317) 465-1500`

Lake Lemon Conservancy District

c/o Mr. Adam Casey
7599 North Tunnel Rd.
Unionville, IN 47468

Invoice Date:

Invoice Number:

Client Number:

December 18, 2020

BTMA7613

157499

INVOICE AMOUNT

Fees

For professional services rendered in connection with multiple conference calls and discussions 
related to the issuance of the Conservancy District Bonds of 2020, the preparation of numerous 
feasibilities and related impact estimates, assistance with the competitive sale of the Bonds, and 
assistance with coordinating the closing of the Bonds.

$42,500.00 

Fees Total: $42,500.00 

Expenses Total: $0.00 

Invoice Total: $42,500.00 

Please ACH or wire payment to:

US Bank, Milwaukee, WI
Routing No: 075000022
Account No: 182380578936
Reference #: BTMA7613

Or send payment to:

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC
PO Box 957915
St. Louis, MO 63195-7915

Reference:

Client Number: 157499
Invoice Number: BTMA7613

Amount Enclosed: $____________

For questions, comments or suggestions, please contact Tonya Mack at (317) 465-1500.

Balance is payable upon receipt or previously agreed upon terms.



Standard & Poor's Financial Services, LLC

Federal I.D.: 26-3740348

Standard & Poor's Financial Services, LLC

Federal I.D.: 26-3740348

Invoice No.:
Customer No.:
Invoice Date:

Tax Exempt No.:
Page No.:

Print Date:

11402473  
1000109801
10/27/20

1   
01/14/21

0201
MR. ISAAC BALES                 
BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS  
8365 KEYSTONE CROSSING, SUITE   
INDIANAPOLIS IN  46240          

Description of Services Amount

101011 ANALYTICAL SERVICES RENDERED IN CONNECTION WITH: $10,000.00
US$1,200,000 Lake Lemon Conservancy District,
Indiana, Conservancy District Bonds of 2020,
dated: Date of Delivery, due: January 1, 2040

** REPRINT **

FOR INQUIRIES PLEASE CONTACT: ROHIT RAMAN
COLLECTIONSUSRATINGS@SPGLOBAL.COM
PHONE: 1-800-767-1896 EXT #6
FAX: 1-212-438-5178

INVOICE TOTAL       $10,000.00 USD 

For inquiries contact the client services representative listed on this invoice. Do not
return it or direct any inquiries about the invoice to credit ratings analysts. S&P Global
Ratings maintains a separation of commercial and analytical activities. Please note that
our credit ratings analysts are not permitted to communicate, negotiate, arrange or
collect credit rating fees.

Please reference invoice or statement number on all checks and wire transfers

This Invoice Due and Payable As Of: 10/27/20            

Make Checks Payable To:

Invoice No.:
Customer No.:
Invoice Date:

11402473  
1000109801
10/27/20

0201
Billed To:

MR. ISAAC BALES                 
BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS  
8365 KEYSTONE CROSSING, SUITE   
INDIANAPOLIS IN  46240          

Wire Transfer To:

Please include invoice #
Bank of America
S&P Global Ratings
Account # 12334-02500
ABA # 0260-0959-3
Or E-mail: cashapps@spglobal.com

Remit To:

S&P GLOBAL RATINGS                 
2542 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE       
CHICAGO, IL 60693                  
                                   
                                   
                                   

10001098011 11402473 01000000 1 700 10 07 1020 9

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:
      $10,000.00 USD 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested  Motion to Renew CD's
371032722 & 371016996

 

Item/Subject   CD Renewal: CD#'s
371032722 & 371016996

  

Dollar Amount CD# 371032722- $10,419.04
Cd# 371016996- $31,990.25

 

Meeting Date     January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
 

CD #371032722- General Fund CD is currently in 
the renewal grace period. Cd# 371016996- 
Cumulative Maintenance Fund CD Matures 
February 3, 2021. Approximate Renewal rates 
are 12 months at .40%, 18 months at .45% and 
24 months at .45%.

  

Staff Recommendation Renew CD's for 12 months  

 







Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approve Resolution 

Item/Subject Resolution 01-21-01:
Park Master Plan Adoption

  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
 
 
 

 Resolution 01-21-01: Park Master Plan 
Adoption.  

Staff Recommendation Approve Resolution 01-21-01: Park Master Plan 
Adoption.

 

 



RESOLUTION 01-21-01 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RIDDLE POINT PARK MASTER PLAN 
 

 WHEREAS, the Lake Lemon Conservancy District, Monroe/Brown Counties, Indiana is an Indiana 
political subdivision organized and existing under Ind. Code §14-33 et seq. and governed by the Board of 
Directors (the “Board”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board, through an agreement with the City of Bloomington Utility Services Board 
(the “CBU”), as last amended on January 14, 2002, is responsible for operating Riddle Point Park as a 
public park and/or recreation facility; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board is responsible for maintaining Riddle Point Park in good repair and in 
reasonably clean and sanitary condition; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has the right to make improvements to Riddle Point Park that are 
consistent with the allowed park and recreation uses, subject to the written consent of CBU; and 
 
 WHEREAS, much of the existing infrastructure in Riddle Point Park is at or near the end of its 
functional life and in need of capital repairs or replacement; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board is dedicated to serving the park and recreation needs of the Lake Lemon 
Conservancy District and recognizes the importance of sound planning to achieve both this goal and its 
responsibilities to maintain and improve Riddle Point Park; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board, based on extensive input from freeholders, user groups, and key 
stakeholders has developed a new master plan to guide future capital improvements in Riddle Point 
Park to best serve the park and recreation needs of the Lake Lemon Conservation District. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Lake Lemon Conservancy 
District, Monroe/Brown Counties, Indiana, adopts the Riddle Point Master Plan as set forth in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference to guide future park improvements. 
 
 

 

PRESENTED to the Board of Directors of the LLCD this 28th Day of January 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

       

ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYE    NAY    ABSTAIN 

 
________________________    

PAM DUGAN, CHAIRMAN 

 

 

_______________________            _     

 MARY JANE BROWN, VICE-CHAIR  

 

 

________________________                  

MIKE BLACKWELL, TREASURER 

 

 

________________________                  

MICHAEL KLITZING, Sub-Area I 

 

 
____________________                __    

 DEBRA LADYMAN, Sub-Area II  

 

 

____________________              ___     

LORA SCHELL, Sub-Area IV 
 

 
______________________              _ 

 LES WADZINZKI, Sub-Area V 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________ 

           LLCD District Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE



 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District: 

Riddle Point Park Master Plan 
December 2020 

 

EXHIBIT "A"



 



       
                                                                            

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District Board 

Pam Dugan, Chair  
Mary Jane Brown, Vice Chair 
Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 
Michael Klitzing 
Debra Ladyman 
Lora Schell 
Les Wadzinski 

 

Master Plan Task Force Committee 

Michael Klitzing 
Bill Sauter 
Les Wadzinski 
Adam Casey, District Manager 

 

Staff 

Adam Casey, District Manager 
Alex Snooks 

 
 

 

 

 



 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY………………………………………………………………………………………………  1 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 PROJECT HISTORY AND BACKGROUND……………………………………….…….….…   2 
1.2 PUBLIC INPUT…………………………………………………………………………….……………   3 

2.0 SITE INFORMATION 
2.1 SITE TOPOGRAPHY …………………………………………………………….…………………..  4 
2.2 FLOODWAY AND WATER DEPTH………………………………………….………..……….   5 
2.3 EXISTING PARK FEATURES ANALYSIS…………………………………….……..…….…..   6 

3.0 MASTER PLAN 
3.1 OPPORUNTITIES…………………………………………………………………….……..………..   8‐9 
3.2 PARK IMPACT RATING…………………………………………………………….……..……….   9 
3.3 NEW PARK BUILDING ARCHITECTURE…………………………………….……..……….   10 
3.4 GATEHOUSE…………………………………………………………………………….……..………   11 
3.5 BOAT LAUNCH………………………………………………………………………….…..………..   12 
3.6 EXISTING SHELTER AREA…………………………………………………………….………..…   13 
3.7 NEW RESTROOM BUILDING……………………………………………………….…………..   14‐16 
3.8 EXISTING SHELTER…………………………………………………………………….……………   17 
3.9 CHILDREN’S PLAY AREA……………………………………………………………….…………   17 
3.10 RECREATION GAME ACTIVITY AREA DN VOLLEYBALL COURT……….…………   18 
3.11 BEACH AREA……………………………………………………………………………….………….   19  
3.12 EAST COVE AREA………………………………………………………………………….………..   20‐21 
3.13 THE POINT…………………………………………………………………………………….……….   22 
3.14 BOAT TRAILER AND CAR PARKING………………………………………………….………   22 
3.15 TRAILS AND PATHWAYS…………………………………………………………………………   22 
3.16 PRAIRIE RESTORATION…………………………………………………………………………..   23 
3.17 FUTURE EVENT/COMMUNTY ROOM BUILDING……………………………………..   23 
3.18 NEW PARK OFFICE………………………………………………………………………………….   24 
3.19 MAINTENANCE BUILDING EXPANSION……………………………………………………     24 

4.0 PRELIMINARY PROBABLE COSTS  
4.1      COST ESTIMATES…………………………………………………………………………...………      25‐26 

APPENDIX – QUESTIONNAIRE SUMMARY RESULTS……………………………………………………..   A1‐6 



 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         1  

  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Lake Lemon Conservancy Board recognized that Riddle Point Park 
needed significant infrastructure and park improvements due to the age of 
the park. The park has had minimal improvements in its almost fifty-year 
history.  The board initiated the development of a new park master plan to 
guide them in determining future needs and updating existing facilities to 
enhance the park. A Task Force Committee was created to assist them in the 
creation of this plan. The new master plan incorporated existing freeholders 
(property owners), and public input into creating a master plan that 
identifies needed improvements and site amenities. 

Cornerstone PDS collaborated with the Task Force, park staff and the public 
to create the master plan. Meetings and presentations were held virtually 
due to the pandemic and to allow everyone access to the design process. 
The design team also met with park staff on-site. The public input process 
started with an online questionnaire that was available for two months in 
early summer to assist the design team in understanding how people used 
the park and what their ideas for the future.  

After meeting with the Task Force and reviewing the input from the 
questionnaire, two concept master plans were prepared and presented to 
the public in September. Public input was synthesized into the final version 
of the master plan. The updated site master plan was presented along with 
preliminary costs to the Board in October for their consideration.  

The master plan identified park improvements that were important to park 
users and the Board. A common theme in the master plan was upgrading 
existing features and providing new elements that would enhance the park 
user experience. These elements consisted of the following: 

- New gatehouse 
- New restroom building 
- Expand the existing boat launch and drive 
- Renovate the existing shelter building and open it to general public 
- Create a new children’s play area 

 

 

 



    
     2                                                                     

 

1.0  INTRODUCTION 

 

  
1.1 PROJECT HISTORY AND BACKGROUND 

Lake Lemon was originally built as a drinking water reservoir 
for the City of Bloomington in 1953. It was utilized as the 
primary water supply until the late 1960’s. The reservoir 
currently serves as Bloomington’s back up water supply. The 
Lake is the seventh largest reservoir and the 11th largest lake 
in size in the state.  The Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
(LLCD) was formed in 1995 to manage the lake when the 
City of Bloomington determined the unused secondary 
water source was a major financial burden to the City and 
looked for other management groups. Lake Lemon is a 
popular recreation area for boating, swimming, and fishing. 

Riddle Point Park was developed as a part of the Lake Lemon 
development in the mid 1950’s. The park is approximately 
45 acres and is located at 7599 North Tunnel road on the 
southwest side of Lake Lemon.  

The park’s existing features include a public boat launch, 
public beach/swimming, rentable shelter, restroom facility, 
gatehouse, and district office. Recreation amenities include 
a sand volleyball court, horseshoe pit and nature trail.  

The LLCD annual budget is funded from 50 percent taxes 
and 50 percent user fees.  The park and public boat launch 
generate 60 percent of the user fees.  

The Boys and Girls Club has a long-term lease and utilize the 
south end of the park. Their facility is called Camp Rock. 

 

 

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         3  

 1.2 PUBLIC INPUT 

In May, a questionnaire link was emailed to lake freeholders to 
gather their input on how they currently utilize the park and their 
ideas to improve the park for the future. The questionnaire was 
shared through social media and through cards with the 
questionnaire links distributed at the gatehouse. Over 200 people 
participated in the questionnaire which was available for eleven 
weeks from May 13, 2020 through August 1, 2020. Reminder emails 
and social media posts continued throughout the duration of the 
questionnaire. All presentations were available for viewing on 
Facebook and YouTube throughout the design process. 

The park features which were utilized the most by park users were 
the boat launch and the swimming/beach area with open lawn area 
being a distant third.  

When asked what types of capital improvement projects they would 
like to see, a new restroom building was ranked the highest at 63 
percent. Expanded boat launch area and boat dock area where 37.1 
percent and 38.5 percent respectfully with a new children’s play 
area being ranked at 32.4 percent. From a recreation perspective an 
accessible walk path was the top priority while providing a lawn 
game area and shoreline fishing locations were tied at 26.8 percent  

A new restroom facility was identified as the public’s top priority 
when asked to rank the various options from one to eight. An 
expanded dock area was second with accessible walking path and 
children’s play area also being high on the list.   

Other comments during the design process supported additional 
dock areas near the beach and shade structures. 

A detailed summary of the questionnaire results may be found in the 
Appendix. 

 

 

 

 

 



    
     4                                                                     

 

2.0 SITE INFORMATION 

 2.1 SITE TOPOGRAPHY 

The park is surrounded by hills to the west 
and south and the lake to the north and east. 
Consequently, surface water drains through 
existing swales across the site from the 
surrounding topography which is very steep. 
The open areas provide recreational 
opportunities and infrastructure areas for 
parking and walking.  

The hillsides are forested while the park area 
has some open lawn areas. The vertical drop 
from west to east is approximately 20 feet 
and provides wide-open vistas to the lake in 
various locations 

 

 

2’ CONTOUR MAP – MONROE COUNTY GIS 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         5  

  2.2 FLOODWAY AND WATER DEPTH 

Flood Zone Areas: The 100-year flood zone is shown in the darker sea green color on the 
map below. The existing restroom building, and park office are very close to be in the 
100-year flood zone. Any new building would be required to have a finish floor elevation 
two feet above the 100-year flood elevation in order to meet permit requirements for 
constructing in a flood zone by Indiana Department of Natural Resources. 

Lake Water Depth: The depth of water at the edges of the park are approximately five to 
six feet. Around the beach, it is three to seven feet. Lake Lemon’s average water elevation 
is 630 and the depth averages 9.7 feet.  The 2019 bathymetric chart shows water depth 
around the park’s perimeter. 

 

  
Lake Lemon Bathymetric Chart 2019 – Aquatic Control FEMA Floodway Map Overlay on Monroe County GIS 



    
     6                                                                     

 

 

  

  

2.3 EXISTING PARK FEATURES ANALYSIS 

- Gatehouse 
o Maintenance needed on building.  
o Plans for replacement within the next year. 
o Narrow drive entry and exit drives. Significant traffic back-ups 

at gate house during busy season.  
- Boat launch area 

o Launch area and drive are narrow which creates congestions 
when users are launching and removing boat from lake. 

o No temporary staging area to secure boat after pulling it out 
of water. This results in backups on the entry/exit drive in 
boat launch and at gatehouse.  

o Minimal parking by boat launch. 
o Parking on gravel/lawn east of gatehouse 

- Maintenance Building 
o Needs more space for workshop and equipment storage 

- Park Office 
o Needs improved layout for meetings, offices, and storage.  

- Site Circulation: Park drives 
o Repave and widen existing asphalt drives. Add stone for 

parking areas.  
- Pedestrian Circulation 

o Existing 0.5-mile trail loop to vista on lake and connection to 
Boys & Girls Club. Users walk along drives and through open 
lawn areas. 

- Existing shelter building  
o Wood shutters make the shelter dark inside when it is open. 

Visually shutters are not compatible with shelter facade. 
o Needs new roof.  
o Great location – views of lake 
o Needs accessible picnic tables 
o Parking area needs to be defined 

 
Gatehouse 

 
Boat Launch

 
Existing Shelter 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         7  

  
 

- Volleyball Court 
o Needs additional sand and gathering areas near court 

- Beach  
o Erosion on edges 
o No accessible path from parking 
o Heavily used in summer 
o No optional shade structures and limited picnic tables 

- Restroom building  
o Not fully accessible. 
o Sanitary is on a holding tank. 
o Needs updating or replacement 

- Play Equipment  
o Existing equipment was removed due to safety concerns.   

- East Cove 
o Connection to the Point  
o Small Boat slip area for boat users with connection to 

restroom and beach.  
o Trail connections 
o Fishing/overlook observation area off of shoreline 

- Point  
o Beautiful views 
o Existing trees 
o No existing shelters 
o Dredge equipment loading area is unsightly and 

dangerous. Should have a gate if it remains to prevent 
parking in this location 

o Fishing from shore 
- Tulip Trace Nature Trail 

o 0.5-mile loop trail 
o Trailhead starts at Camp Rock driveway on south side of 

park 

Swimming Beach 

Restrooms 

 

East Cove 

                 



    
     8                                                                     

 

 

3.0 MASTER PLAN  

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         9  

  
3.1 OPPORTUNITIES 

The Master plan process identified several design elements to consider in the overall design. 
These items include the following: 

o New restroom building 
o Expanded boat launch area and drives to facilitate quicker turnover of boats and 

eliminate wait times at park entry. 
o Boat dock/slips on east cove 
o Picnic areas 
o Recreational game area 
o Open lawn 
o Walking path 
o Hiking path connections to boat launch, Point and Boys & Girls Club 
o Children’s play structure with shade and benches. 
o Disc golf  
o Utilize native plants/restoration areas to minimize mowing and add season color. 
o Revenue opportunities:  

 Provide smaller shade structures like a shade sail/kite near beach.  
 Add larger rental shelters over on Point. 
 Community room/event building with development partnership 

 

3.2 PARK IMPACT RATING 

A park impact rating system is provided within the description of each design feature. The rating 
was developed to assist with understanding how the various design elements impact users, 
creates revenue and potential construction cost. The impact rating has five categories:  

- Freeholder use: high, medium, or low 
- Non-freeholder use: high, medium, or low 
- Income Generation Potential: high, medium, or low 
- Grant/Donation/Sponsorship potential: yes or no 
- Cost: $ low expense to $$$$$ high expense 

 



    
     10                                                                     

 

 

 

  
3.3 NEW PARK BUILDING ARCHITECTURE  

Architecture is one way to create a unifying visual aesthetic 
within the park. This may be accomplished by utilizing similar 
building materials, styles, architectural details, and colors in the 
design features of the buildings. Recognizing this potential, we 
would recommend utilizing components of the existing shelter 
building such as limestone veneer to unify park user buildings 
with the existing shelter. The existing shelter’s limestone is laid in 
an ashlar pattern which is easily replicated.  

Along with clean simplified building lines, utilizing limestone on 
the lower base treatment with a synthetic siding material such as 
fiber cement board can provide long term durability lowering 
maintenance costs.  

An extended roof overhang utilizing large timber structurally is 
another way to create temporary shelter and a unifying design 
element. A natural beige limestone color along with a neutral 
earth tone siding color will provide a clean and classic look.  

Recommended materials: 
- Limestone base 
- Fiber cement board 
- Large wood timbers for structural elements 
- Roof: asphalt shingles, roof pitch and overhang to match 

Color scheme: 
- Earth tones of light beige and gray 
- Accent colors: darker 

 

 

  

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         11  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3.4 GATEHOUSE 
The gatehouse is the visitor’s first impression of 
the park. Its current location is easy to access off 
of Tunnel Road. In order to facilitate a better 
user experience at the entrance, the new 
gatehouse would incorporate a floor plan that 
allows park staff to easily assist park users. The 
proposed floor plan of 204 square feet would 
include a small office and accessible restroom. 
The proposed building would be 12’ wide by 17’ 
in length with a six -foot overhang on the south 
side of the building. Large windows on both the 
entrance and exit lanes would facilitate 
interaction with park users. The previously 
described architectural design aesthetics of 
limestone and siding would be utilized for 
building materials. 
 
Electronic gates with a card reader or scanner 
could also facilitate moving annual pass holders 
through the gate entrance more efficiently. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Medium 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: No 
Building Cost: $ 
Electronic Gate Cost: $ 

 

 Proposed Floor Plan (provided by Park Staff) 



    
     12                                                                     

 

   

  3.5 BOAT LAUNCH 

The existing boat launch could be expanded to the 
east to accommodate two boat launch lanes. This 
expansion would assist in reducing traffic 
congestion. The current concrete ramp is 10” in 
thickness and approximately 24’ in length. As a part 
of this expansion, we would recommend shifting 
the location of the existing floating docks to the 
northwest and adding new floating docks in the 
cove area.  

The drives in the boat launch area should be 
widened to 24’ in width and a 15’ wide temporary 
boat staging area could be added off the exit drive 
area. By widening the drives and creating 
temporary staging areas, it will allow for easier 
access and less congestion. This proposed work 
could be done in phases with some grading and 
driveway work completed by park staff. Concrete 
ramp installation should be completed by qualified 
contractor. The lake level would need to be 
lowered in off-season to facilitate the construction. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: High 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$$ 

 

 

           



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         13  

 

  

3.6 EXISTING SHELTER AREA 

The existing shelter is located at the high 
point of this open area. This location 
provides panoramic views of the lake and 
allows the park user to become oriented 
within this large open area. This location is 
the one area that has flexible open space 
for a wide range of recreation use from 
throwing a frisbee, or tossing a football to 
volleyball, and nature watching. Because of 
the flexibility, it opens the opportunities for 
park users of all ages to share in activities 
they can do together. A walking path along 
the perimeter of the open area would be 
approximately a half mile loop. Several 
design components are located in this area: 
new restroom building, existing shelter 
house, swimming beach, recreation game 
area, existing volleyball court, new 
children’s play area, and walking path.  

 
 

 



    
     14                                                                     

 

 

  3.7 NEW RESTROOM FACILITY 

The proposed new restroom building would be located in its current location 
within the shelter area. This location allows for accessible pedestrian access 
from the south parking area and easy access from the existing shelter area and 
beach. The new restrooms would utilize six unisex restrooms with exterior door 
access, and storage room at one end of the building. The restrooms could be 
grouped three to a side sharing a utility chase as a spine in the middle of the 
building.  An extended eight-foot roof overhang at both ends of the building 
would provide shade or temporary shelter in inclement weather. An example 
floor plan and building elevations are provided on the following pages. 

Currently, the existing restrooms utilize a holding tank which needs to be 
pumped on a regular basis. A holding tank will be necessary for the new 
restrooms due to a lack of sewers and incompatible soils for a septic system. 

Cost effective solutions for smaller park facility restroom buildings can be found 
in teaming with companies that have prefabricated designs that can be modified 
to meet park departments’ budgets.  

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Low 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$$$$ 

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         15  

  

 



    
     16                                                                     

 

 

  

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         17  

  

3.8 EXISTING SHELTER BUILDING 

By removing the existing window coverings on the 
shelter, the shelter will be more open and inviting. 
Providing additional concrete patio space on the east 
side of the shelter expands the shelter capacity for 
shelter rentals, use for children’s play area or open 
picnicking. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: High 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $ 

 

 

3.9 CHILDREN’S PLAY AREA 

A new children’s play area is needed to replace the 
older equipment which was removed due to safety 
issues. A multi-purpose play structure for ages 5-12 
centrally located between the shelter and the 
restrooms will provide a fun place for interaction 
between all members of the family. Additional 
amenities should include shade structures, benches, 
and a low fence to keep younger children from 
wandering. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: High 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$$ 

 

 

Children’s Play Equipment: Ages 5-12 

 

Shade Sail 15’ x 15’ 

 
Existing Shelter 



    
     18                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.10 RECREATION- GAME ACTIVITY AREA & VOLLEYBALL COURT 

The flatter ground to the north of the existing shelter 
provides an opportunity to provide other recreational games 
such as horseshoes, bocce ball, corn hole, outdoor ping-pong 
tables, etc. Other site amenities to include shade structures, 
picnic tables and benches.  The existing volleyball court 
should be renovated and kept in the same general location 
with a ten-foot safety zone to separate the two areas. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Medium 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $ 

  

Horseshoe Pit 

 

 

Game Area – Shade Structure, Ping Pong Tables, Miniature Golf 

 

 

 

Bocce Ball 

 

Corn Hole 

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         19  

  

3.11 BEACH AREA 

Swimming and enjoying the beach is one of the 
favorite activities at the park. Expanding the beach 
on the northeast end would increase beach 
capacity. A common request in the beach area is for 
more shade. One option is to provide small shade 
structures that are 15-foot square that could be 
rented by beach users. These shade structures 
would have a concrete patio area under them with 
picnic tables. 

Another frequent comment was the request for 
accessible pathway to the swimming area. Allowing 
access for all park users is important especially with 
the grades being steep. The accessible walkway 
would connect parking, restrooms, beach and 
would also continue south to the proposed 
observation/fishing deck and floating docks in the 
east cove. 

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Medium 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost Shade Structures: $ 

       Cost Accessible Path: $$ 

 



    
     20                                                                     

 

         

 

 

 

 

      View from water looking back north towards restroom building 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         21  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.12 EAST COVE AREA 

The east cove presents an opportunity to connect park users directly 
with the water and the Point. The accessible path provides access to 
a new observation deck for fishing and wildlife watching. It also 
provides access to the water directly to a new boat slips. The boat 
slips help alleviate congestion at the boat launch. They also serve as 
a way to access the beach and restrooms.  

Impact Rating: 
Freeholder Use: High  
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: High 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$$ 

 

3.13 THE POINT 

The Point is a favorite gathering place for park users. The long 
peninsula offers picnic areas, scenic views of the lake, and shoreline 
fishing. It is a popular walking spot throughout the year. Additional 
amenities at the Point could include providing small and large 
shelters with picnic tables and grills to augment the existing informal 
picnic areas. Larger open shelters could be rented.  

Relocating the dredging access point to the maintenance cove will 
also improve this beautiful overlook of the lake. 

Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: High 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$ 

 

 



    
     22                                                                     

 

 

 

 

  

3.14 BOAT TRAILER & CAR PARKING  

The south lawn area in the park is currently 
utilized for parking. This area would become 
a more formalized parking area to facilitate 
vehicular traffic. The proposed boat trailer 
parking would accommodate 60 boat 
trailers/trucks and 80-90 car parking area. 

Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Low 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes  
Cost: $-$$ 

 
3.15 TRAILS AND PATHWAYS 

Trails and pathways are indicated within the 
master plan to connect the different areas 
within the park and to the south to the 
existing nature trail at the Boys and Girls 
Club. Walking and hiking are two of the top 
recreation activities in the United States. The 
park provides a wide variety of experiences 
for walkers from wide open lawn areas with 
scenic vistas of the lake to more secluded 
areas within the woods.  
 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Low 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes  
Cost: $ 

 
 
 

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         23  

  

3.16 PRAIRIE RESTORATION  
An ideal location for additional native prairie restoration is adjacent 
to Tunnel Road and the entrance drive to the park. Currently, this 
area is open lawn which requires regular maintenance. Once 
established, the prairie restoration will provide a colorful landscape 
transition as a park user approaches the entrance to the park 
gatehouse. Interpretive signage may also be added to educate park 
users on the restoration process and the types of plants.  
 
Freeholder Use: High 
Non-Freeholder Use: High 
Income Generation Potential: Low 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes  
Cost: $ 
 

3.17 FUTURE EVENT/COMMUNITY ROOM BUILDING 

A potential location for a small event/community room would be in 
the open area between the Point and the Boys and Girls Club. With 
beautiful vistas to the lake. It could also be another revenue stream. 
LLCD would need to find a private partner to assist with the 
development of the building and management of the facility due to 
the cost of this investment. A feasibility study should be considered 
to determine the long-term financial impact, potential programming 
options and user fees. 

 

 

 



    
     24                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3.18 NEW PARK OFFICE  
Existing park office building is a residential building. We 
would recommend moving the office location further 
south near the main entrance to allow for easier park 
user access and driveway expansion for the boat launch. 
Staff proposes a 1200 square foot building to include 
office space, reception area, large meeting room, 
restroom, and storage. Architectural design should be 
consistent with proposed design aesthetic for park user 
buildings 
 
Park Impact: 
Freeholder Use: Medium 
Non-Freeholder Use: Medium 
Income Generation Potential: Medium (meeting room 
rental) 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: Yes 
Cost: $$-$$$ 

 
3.19 MAINTENANCE BUILDING EXPANSION 

Park staff need additional work area for maintenance 
equipment, storage, and shop area. The proposed 
building addition would match the existing pole barn 
structure. Approximate size would be 24’ x 80’. 
 
Park Impact: 
Freeholder Use: Low 
Non-Freeholder Use: Low 
Income Generation Potential: Low 
Grant/Donation/Sponsorship: No 
Cost: $$ 

 
 

 

 



   Riddle Point Park Master Plan         25  

4.0 PRELIMINARY COSTS 

4.1 COST ESTIMATES 

Preliminary costs were identified for the 
various design features. Some design 
features can be handled by park staff 
while other larger projects will require 
hiring contractors.  

Building material costs have escalated in 
2020 due to the pandemic and natural 
disasters. Supply chains have also been 
disrupted causing major delays in 
receiving building materials such as 
framing lumber, shingles, insulation, 
windows, exterior lights, etc.  

Pavement construction costs also have 
been impacted by the massive volume of 
projects initiated by the Indiana 
Department of Transportation. As 
specific projects move forward, a more 
detailed cost estimate should be 
completed.  

  

 

    Design Feature Cost 
        
A Gatehouse 35,000 - $40,000 
B Boat launch expansion   
   Concrete ramp/grading $40,000 
   Widen drive & temporary boat staging, parking $85,000 
   Relocate existing slip/dock $1,000 
    Widen entrance/exit lanes by gatehouse $50,000 
C Maintenance Building Expansion 24'x 80' $60,000 - $80,000 
D New Park Office - 1200 SF and sitework $160,000 - $175,000 
E New Restroom Building $315,000 - $500,000 
    Sidewalk connections from parking lot  $10,000 
F Existing Shelter Renovation   
   New roof $25,000 - $30,000 
    Concrete patio $5,000 
G New Children's Play Area $200,000 - $250,000  
    Shade Sails (2) with concrete pad $18,000 
H Beach Area   
   Accessible walk to beach/grading $35,000 - $45,000 
    Shade Sails (3)  with concrete pad $27,000 
I Game Area (Staff)   
   Equipment and tables $15,000 
    Shade Sails (5) with concrete pad $45,000 
J Stone Walking Path (Staff) in existing shelter area $20,000 

 



    
     26                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

    Design Feature Cost 
        
K East Cove Area   
   ADA concrete path $85,000 
   Observation/Fishing Deck $40,000 - $55000 
   Stairs to restrooms $50,000 
   Gangway ramp and boat slips $100,000 
    Sitework $50,000 
L The Point    
   Shade Sails (4) with concrete pad $36,000 
   Shelter Structure w/limestone columns (2) $75,000 - $95,000 
    Drives - aggregate overlay $30,000 

M Boat Trailer and Car Parking   
   Stone parking: filter fabric, #8 aggregate, #53 aggregate $75,000 - $95,000 
    Trails: aggregate $60,000 
N Main Drive   
    Pave drive from gatehouse to Point entrance $50,000 - $65,000 
O In- House Projects performed by Staff   
   Existing Shelter: remove shutters, open up $5000 - $10,000 
   Individual Shade Sail  15' x 15'  $8,700 
   Prairie Restoration Plantings $8,000 
   Hiking Trail Signage $5,000 
      
       

 



   A 1  

APPENDIX 
A. QUESTIONNAIRE - SUMMARY  

 

1. Are you a Lake Lemon visitor or frequent user? 
 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

Yes   179 89.0 % 

No   17 8.4 % 

No Response(s)  5 2.4 % 
   Totals 201 100% 

 
 

 
2. If you are a Lake Lemon Conservancy District freeholder/resident, when are you at Lake Lemon? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. How often do you visit Riddle Point Park? 
 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

Daily   10 4.9 % 

Weekly   45 22.3 % 

Monthly   44 21.8 % 

Once or Twice a Year   99 49.2 % 

No Response(s)  3 1.4 % 
    Totals 201 100% 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of Response 
Response(s)  Ratio 

Year-round   96 47.7 % 

Seasonal   88 43.7 % 

No Response(s)   17 8.4 % 
Totals 201 100% 



   A 2  

 

4. When you visit Riddle Point Park, do you bring children with you that are 12 or younger? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5. What existing features of Riddle Point Park do you utilize? Please select all that apply. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. How do you primarily use the park and its features? (Please select only one) 
 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

Swimming and sunbathing   68 33.8 % 

Canoeing/Kayaking   7 3.4 % 

Picnics   12 5.9 % 

Walking and exercise   24 11.9 % 

Bird and wildlife watching   11 5.4 % 

Public boat access   65 32.3 % 

No Response(s)   14 6.9 % 
    Totals 201 100% 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

Yes   83 41.2 % 

No   115 57.2 % 

No Response(s)  3 1.4 % 
   Totals 201 100% 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of Response 
Response(s)  Ratio 

Boat launch   101 53.4 % 

Shelter house   51 26.9 % 

Picnic areas   44 23.2 % 

Swimming area   113 59.7 % 

Volleyball court   9 4.7 % 

Open lawn area   60 31.7 % 
Totals 189 100% 



   A 3  

 
 

7. What types of capital improvements to the Park would you like to have? Select as many as you want to  
see or provide suggestions. (Capital Improvements are projects that are new permanent features,  
renovations or needed infrastructure such as the items listed below.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

8. What types of recreation additions/improvements to the Park would you like to see?  
Select all that apply or provide us with other ideas. 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of Response 
Response(s)  Ratio 

Expanded boat launch area   71 37.1 % 

Expanded dock area   74 38.7 % 

Updated restroom facility   121 63.3 % 

Additional shelter/shade 
structures 

  65 34.0 % 
 

Children's play equipment   62 32.4 % 

Small rental community 
building for 
weddings/gatherings (100 
people) 

  50 26.1 % 
 

Grills in picnic area   38 19.8 % 

Fishing deck   35 18.3 % 

Other   49 25.6 % 
Totals 191 100% 

 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

Additional Volleyball Courts   12 7.3 % 

Basketball: Half-court   34 20.7 % 

Pickleball court   33 20.1 % 

Disc golf   30 18.2 % 

Lawn game areas: bocce 
ball, shuffle board, 
horseshoes 

  44 26.8 % 
 

Accessible walking path   96 58.5 % 

Shoreline fishing locations   44 26.8 % 

Other   35 21.3 % 
     Totals 164 100% 

 

 



   A 4  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

9. Please rank your top priorities for capital improvements or additions to park with 1 being your most important 
priority and 8 being your lowest priority. 

1 = Most 
                                  

1 
 

2 
  

3 
  

4 
   

5 
   

6 
 

7 
 

8 
Number of 

Response(s) 
Ranking 

Score* 
Expanded boat launch               174 4.5 

Expanded dock area               174 3.8 

Updated restroom facility               174 2.6 
Children's play equipment               174 4.4 
area                 

Small rental community               174 5.4 
center building (100 people)                 

Grills in picnic area               174 5.4 

Fishing decks               174 5.6 

Accessible walking path               174 4.2 
*The Ranking Score is the weighted average calculated by dividing the sum of all weighted rankings by the number of total responses. 

 
 
  

10. Please rank your top priorities for recreation additions to the park with one being your most important priority 

 and 7 being your lowest priority. 
1 = Most 

 
Answer 

 
1 

 
2 

   
3 

  
4 

   
5 

 
6 

 
7 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Ranking 
Score* 

Additional shelter/shade             160 2.4 
structures               

Additional volleyball courts             160 4.9 

Basketball: half-court             160 4.6 

Pickleball courts             160 4.7 
Lawn game areas: bocce             160 3.8 
ball, shuffle board, 
horseshoes 

              

Additional site furniture:             160 2.6 
benches and picnic tables               

Disc Golf             160 5.1 
*The Ranking Score is the weighted average calculated by dividing the sum of all weighted rankings by the number of total responses. 

 
 
 
 



   A 5  

 

11. Please share which age group you represent? 
 
 
Answer 

 
0% 

 
100% 

Number of 
Response(s) 

Response 
Ratio 

18-24 years   13 6.4 % 

25-34 years   7 3.4 % 

35-44 years   34 16.9 % 

45-54 years   37 18.4 % 

55-64 years   51 25.3 % 

65-74 years   52 25.8 % 

75 years plus  4 1.9 % 

No Response(s)  3 1.4 % 
      Totals 201 100% 

 
 
 
Questions 7 and 8 provided an opportunity for the public to provide suggestions on improvements. The list below 
shows the general themes that were mentioned. 
 
Question 7 What types of capital improvements to the Park would you like to have?  
 

 Primitive camping area. More revenue!  
 Kayak/canoe access to beach  
 Open existing shelter to public  
 Concessions or food trucks  
 Destination restaurant overlooking lake, similar to Rick's Cafe Boatyard  

 
 Question 8 What types of recreation additions/improvements to the Park would you like to see?      
  

 More access for boats to approach the beach area 
 Shade structures  
 Additional swimming area 
 Naturalized areas for wildlife and birds. 
 Playground equipment for grandkids. 
 Enhanced trail network 
 Accessibility 
 Enhance area with more trees  

 



   A 6  

 
Question #8 (Continued) 
 

 Fishing 
 More Parking 
 More sand in the volleyball court 
 More picnic tables 
 Clubhouse that can be used most of the year for card, game night. 
 Tent camping 

 
 
 
 

- End of Questionnaire     - 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested  Approve 

Item/Subject   DLZ: Dam Inspection Agreement   

Dollar Amount $5,480.00 

Meeting Date     January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
 

Review and approve the Dam Inspection 
Agreement with DLZ

  

Staff Recommendation Approve the Dam Inspection Proposal from DLZ 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This Agreement is entered into by and between Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

(hereinafter “LLCD”) and DLZ Indiana, LLC. (hereinafter “DLZ”):   

 

In consideration of the mutual promises herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Services to be performed:  DLZ will timely furnish the materials and perform 

labor necessary for the inspection of the dam:  

 

See Scope of Services: Attachment “A” incorporated herein 

 

 Total Amount of Material, Labor, and Reimbursable Items:  $5,480.00 

 

All work shall be completed by DLZ on or by March 31, 2021.  Any alteration or 

deviation from specifications attached as Exhibit A will require a modified, 

written agreement, signed by the Parties.  

 

2. Payment:   LLCD will pay in full all invoices for work satisfactorily performed by 

DLZ within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice (“Due Date”). 

 

3. LLCD’s Obligation:  LLCD will provide DLZ access to the property that is the 

subject of this Agreement at all reasonable times necessary to DLZ’s work.   

 

4. Relationship of the Parties: DLZ is an independent contractor in the performance 

of each and every part of this Agreement and solely and personally liable for the 

costs of all labor, equipment, tools, and expenses in connection therewith and for 

any and all damages that may occur because of DLZ’s performance under this 

Agreement, whether for personal injuries or damages of any other kind.  Nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute DLZ as the agent or 

representative of the LLCD.  DLZ shall maintain appropriate commercial general 

liability insurance in a minimum amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) 

per occurrence.  The LLCD and CBU shall be included as additional named-

insureds on the policy.  DLZ shall provide proof of insurance. 

 



5. Liability:  The LLCD and DLZ acknowledge and agree that the services to be 

performed by DLZ under this Agreement are to be performed by DLZ at its own 

risk and that it assumes all responsibility for any damages or injuries that may 

result from its negligent performance of services under this Agreement.  DLZ 

agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the LLCD and CBU from any and all 

liability for any injuries (including death), damages, loss or claims based upon, 

arising out of, or in any manner connected with its negligent performance of 

services provided under this Agreement, which includes but is not limited to 

claims for workers’ compensation coverage.   It is further agreed that DLZ shall 

bear all costs of obtaining and maintaining for the term of this Agreement all 

required licensing, permits, liability insurance and Workers’ Compensation 

insurance, as required by law. 

 

6. Tax Liability:  DLZ shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the LLCD 

from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of self-

employment taxes, all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or 

required under unemployment insurance, workmen’s compensation, social 

security, and income tax laws with respect to the services under this Agreement.   

 

7. Remedies:  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or 

in equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and 

reasonable attorney fees. 

 

8. Addresses:  Payments and other notices shall be provided to DLZ Indiana, LLC at 

360 Century Building, 36 S. Pennsylvania Street, Indianapolis, IN  46204-3628.  

Invoices and other notices shall be provided to LLCD, Attention:  Robert 

Madden, at 7599 N. Tunnel Road, Unionville, IN  47468. 

 

9. Severability:  In the event any provision of this Agreement conflicts with 

applicable law, such conflict shall not affect other provisions of this Agreement. 

 

10. Choice of Law and Venue:  The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be 

construed in accordance with Indiana law.  The parties waive trial by jury for any 

dispute arising out of this Agreement.  The parties hereby stipulate that Monroe 

County, Indiana shall be the sole and exclusive venue for any dispute arising from 

this Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

SO AGREED ON THE DATE STATED BELOW: 

 

                    DLZ INDIANA, LLC 

  

 Dated: __________________  By: _____________________________ 

      Its:  _____________________________ 

 

 

      LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCYDISTRICT 

 

 Dated: __________________  By: _____________________________ 

      Its:  _____________________________ 
 

 

This Instrument Prepared By: 

Angela F. Parker, Attorney at Law 

ANDREWS HARRELL MANN CARMIN & PARKER, P.C. 

400 West 7th Street, Suite 104, P.O. Box 2639 

Bloomington, IN 47402-2639 

Telephone:  (812) 332-4200 
 

 

313536/11820-62 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



  

 
157 E Maryland St, Indianapolis, IN 46204-3608 OFFICE   317.633.4120 ONLINE   WWW.DLZ.COM 

 

 
Akron    Burns Harbor    Chicago    Cincinnati    Cleveland    Columbus    Detroit    Fort Wayne    Frankfort    Indianapolis    Joliet    Kalamazoo    Lansing    

Louisville    Madison    Melvindale    Munster    Pittsburgh    Saint Joseph    South Bend    Toledo 

January 18, 2021 

Mr. Adam Casey 

Manager 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

7599 N. Tunnel Road 

Unionville, Indiana 47468 

 

RE: Lake Lemon Dam Biennial Inspection Proposal 

 

Dear Mr. Casey: 

DLZ Indiana, LLC (DLZ) is pleased to have the opportunity to submit this proposal for professional engineering 

services for Lake Lemon Dam.  

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT 

Indiana statutes on dam operation require the inspection of high-hazard dam structures by experienced 

engineers at least one time every two years. An inspection report for the facility is ultimately submitted to 

Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for their records. DLZ has been involved with your dam facility 

for several years and is familiar with your facility.  The scope of services below has been prepared in order to 

meet the IDNR requirements.  

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

DLZ proposes to perform the following dam inspection services: 

1. DLZ will contact IDNR to discuss their records and recommendations for Lake Lemon Dam. DLZ has 

previously obtained this facility’s design documents and use those documents along with our previous 

inspection reports to understand the history of the facility.   

2. An engineer will perform a visual inspection of the facility taking photographs of pertinent features to 

assess and document current conditions.  Checklists will be used to document the visible condition of 

the dam and its appurtenant structures.  

3. If available, the project operations and maintenance personnel will be interviewed to document any 

operational or maintenance issues with the dam. 

4. The results of the three previous tasks will be assembled into an inspection report for the facility.  The 

report will document the existing visible condition of the dam, and make recommendations for 

remedial work to correct deficiencies that were noted during the inspection. Photographs from the 

inspection will also be included in the report. A draft of the dam inspection report will be submitted 

for Owner review. 

5. Upon acceptance of the report, a final version of the report will be submitted for Owner signature and 

the signed document will be delivered to IDNR. 
 

Attachment "A"



  
 

 

Lake Lemon Dam

Biennial Inspection Proposal

Page 2 of 3

   

 

 

 

INFORMATION AND SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT 

For the purposes of this proposal, it was assumed that the Lake Lemon Conservancy District will: 

1. Identify a single point of contact for the District for coordination and distribution of information. 

2. Provide as-built drawings and specifications for the facility (if available). 

3. Provide copies of all known inspection reports in the possession of the District. 

4. Arrange for access to and make all provisions for DLZ to enter the facility as required to perform 

services under this proposal. 

5. Make available operations and maintenance personnel (if any) for needed interviews. 

6. Review and sign the final dam inspection report for submittal to IDNR. 

 

DELIVERABLES 

DLZ will deliver to the District one (1) electronic copy and three (3) bound paper copies of the completed dam 

inspection report. Upon approval and acceptance by the District, DLZ will deliver the report to IDNR. 

SCHEDULE 

Upon written notice to proceed, DLZ will complete the field inspection during a one-day visit scheduled in 

coordination with the Lake Manager.  The remaining work described in the Scope of Services section will be 

completed within forty-five (45) calendar days of completion of the field inspection.   

COMPENSATION 

DLZ proposes to be compensated a lump sum amount of Five Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Dollars and No 

Cents ($5,480.00) for completion of the above tasks.  Additional services must be approved in writing by the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District, prior to the commencement of that work, and will require additional 

compensation as mutually agreed to.   

Reimbursable items will be charged as a separate direct cost and will include travel mileage, CD’s, copying 

costs, etc.  These charges are as needed and will be based on a not-to-exceed amount of Two Hundred Twenty 

Dollars and No Cents ($220.00).  A rate schedule is enclosed as Exhibit A for reimbursable charges and for use 

if additional services are warranted. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

If authorized in writing by the District, DLZ will furnish, or obtain from others, Additional Services of the types 

listed below.  These services are not included as part of the basic services presented in the Scope of Services 

section of this Proposal.  These Additional Services would be paid for by the District as indicated in the 

Compensation section of this Proposal. 

1. Additional Services in connection with the project, including services that are to be furnished by the 

District in accordance with the Information and Services to be Provided by the District section of this 

Proposal, and services not otherwise provided for in this Proposal. 



  
 

 

Lake Lemon Dam

Biennial Inspection Proposal

Page 3 of 3

   

 

 

 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Standard Terms and Conditions, as set forth in Exhibit B, are incorporated here into and made part of this 

proposal.  The Owner referred to in the Standard Terms and Conditions means the Lake Lemon Conservancy 

District. 

DLZ Indiana, LLC trusts that this proposal meets with your approval.  We look forward to working with the 

District on this project and appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal for engineering services.  If for 

any reason you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Jon LaTurner at 317-532-8231 or 

Laurie Johnson at 317-633-4120.   

Sincerely, 

 

 

Laurie D. Johnson, P.E.      Jon LaTurner, P.E. 

Vice President       Division Manager 

 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Name        Title 

 

jlaturner
Pen
Jon LT

jlaturner
Pen
under



 

EXHIBIT A 

DLZ INDIANA, LLC   -   STANDARD FEE STRUCTURE - 2020 

ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL  

Activity Code Employee Classification 
 Hourly 

Rate 

1/122 Officer / Principal Architect $240.00 

49/49D Division Manager/Director $225.00 

50 Department Manager  $195.00 

55/4/14 Registered Land Surveyor/Survey Coordinator/Right of Way Coordinator $140.00 

80/217 Senior Project Manager / Project Manager II  $200.00 

21/216/237 Project Manager I / Group Manager $180.00 

556/568/490/480/201/234 Engineer VI/Architect VI/Landscape Arch. VI/ Planner VI/ Scientist VI/Surveyor VI $185.00 

555/565/489/139/202/214 Engineer V/Architect V/Landscape Arch. V/Planner V/Scientist V/Surveyor V $180.00 

554/564/488/491/203/102 Engineer IV/Architect IV/Landscape Architect IV/Planner IV/Scientist IV/Surveyor IV $175.00 

53/58/481/68/204/218  Engineer III/Architect III/Landscape Architect III/Planner III/Scientist III/Surveyor III $155.00 

52/570/482/69/205/235 Engineer II/Architect Associate II/Landscape Architect II/Planner II/Scientist II/Surveyor II $140.00 

51/569/483/133/206/236 Engineer I/Architect Associate I/Landscape Architect I/Planner I/Scientist I/Surveyor I $110.00 

28 Designer I $102.50 

472 Designer II  $115.00 

473/232 Designer III / Utility Coordinator $135.00 

29 Technician  $80.00 

126/147 Construction Observer Manager /Administrator $140.00 

152 Construction Observer $107.50 

43  Clerical   $65.00 

430 Office Services Coordinator $95.00 

06/A3 Intern / Apprentice $57.50 

   

 
Crew Classification 

 Hourly 

Rate 

142/99 2 - person Topographic Survey Crew  $230.00 

142/99 2 – person Topographic Survey Crew (overtime) $295.00 

336/127 1 – person Field Crew / Party Chief $140.00 

336/127 1 – person Field Crew / Party Chief (overtime) $185.00 

GPS/339 1 – person GPS/RTK Field Crew $185.00 

SCAN HDS Laser / UAS Scanning Crew $290.00 

13/94 Rodman/ Survey Technician / Survey-Mapping Assistant $100.00 

   

Reimbursable Expenses Rate 

Mileage $0.575/mile 

Travel Expenses @ Cost 

Living Expenses @ Cost 

Reproduction Cost plus 20% 

Subconsultants Cost plus 20% 

Equipment Rental Cost plus 20% 

Rates are subject to revision on January 1 of each year.  Cost of living/inflation increases of 3 to 7% per annum can be anticipated.  

https://dlz807-my.sharepoint.com/personal/gfisk_dlz_com/Documents/DLZ/Rates/2020/2020 Hourly Rates xxx - DLZ Indiana.docx 



 

Revised October 2019 Document1

EXHIBIT [ ]

DLZ’S STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. INVOICES AND PAYMENT: Unless the parties have agreed

otherwise, DLZ will submit monthly invoices to CLIENT for services

performed in the prior month. Except to the extent CLIENT disputes in

good faith all or a portion of a DLZ invoice, CLIENT will pay DLZ the invoiced

amount within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice; and, in default

of such payment, agrees to pay all cost of collection, including reasonable

attorney’s fees, regardless of whether legal action is initiated. Invoiced

amounts not in dispute will accrue interest at eight percent (8%) per annum

after they have been outstanding for over thirty (30) days. If an invoiced

amount not in dispute remains unpaid sixty (60) days after the date of the

invoice, DLZ may, upon giving seven (7) days written notice of its intent to

do so, suspend all project services until all unpaid invoiced amounts not in

dispute are paid in full. If an invoice remains unpaid ninety (90) days after

the date of the invoice, DLZ may, upon giving seven (7) days written notice

of its intent to do so, declare CLIENT to be in breach of this agreement.

2. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: If DLZ’s scope of services includes

providing professional services during the project’s construction phase,

DLZ will not have control over or be responsible for contractor means,

methods, techniques, sequences, procedures, or schedule, or the

contractor’s failure to comply with the construction contract documents or

applicable laws, ordinances, rules or regulations. If DLZ provides

construction inspection or observation services, DLZ will report to CLIENT

all contractor deviations from the construction contact documents that

come to DLZ’s attention. However, such services are solely intended to

enable DLZ to maintain familiarity with, and keep CLIENT informed of, the

general progress and quality of the contractor’s work, and not to require

DLZ to perform exhaustive inspections of contractor work for its

compliance with the construction contract documents, which shall remain

solely contractor’s responsibility.

3. CHANGES IN REQUIREMENTS: In the event additional services are

required due to a change, after the date of this agreement, in CLIENT’s

requirements, or in the applicable law, standards, or governmental

requirements or policies, DLZ will be entitled to additional compensation

for such additional services.

4. SURVEY STAKING: If DLZ’s scope of services includes survey

layout, DLZ will not be responsible for subsequent disturbances of its layout

except to the extent caused by DLZ or persons for whom it is responsible.

5. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES: Except to the extent otherwise

provided in this agreement, CLIENT is responsible for all third party fees

and charges including, without limitation, fees and charges for inspections,

zoning or annexation applications, assessments, soils engineering, soils

testing, aerial topography, permits, rights of entry, bond premiums, title

company charges, blueprint and reproduction costs, and all other third

party fees and charges.

6. CHANGE OF SCOPE: DLZ’s scope of services in this agreement is

based on facts known at the time of execution of this agreement, including,

if applicable, information supplied by CLIENT. DLZ will promptly notify

CLIENT in writing of any perceived changes to its scope of services required

by new information or by persons or circumstances beyond DLZ’s control,

and the parties shall negotiate modifications to this agreement before DLZ

begins performance of the revised scope.

7. SAFETY: DLZ will take reasonable steps to protect the safety of its

employees, and to perform its services in a safe manner. DLZ is not

responsible for project safety other than with regard to its own services.

8. REUSE OF PROJECT DELIVERABLES: CLIENT’s use of any project

documents or DLZ deliverables, including electronic media, for any purpose

other than that for which such documents or deliverables were originally

prepared, or alternation of such documents or deliverables without written

verification or adaption by DLZ for the specific purpose intended, will be at

CLIENT’s sole risk.

9. OPINIONS OF CONSTRUCTION COST: Any opinion of construction

costs prepared by DLZ is supplied for the general guidance of the CLIENT

only. Since DLZ has no control over competitive bidding or market

conditions, DLZ cannot guarantee the accuracy of such opinions as

compared to contractor bids or actual cost to CLIENT.

10. INSURANCE: During the performance of its services and for two

years thereafter, DLZ will maintain the following minimum insurance

coverage: General Liability $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general

aggregate, $2,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate,

$1,000,000 personal/advertising injury aggregate; Automobile Liability

$1,000,000 combined single limit; Workers Compensation and Employers

Liability in conformance with statutory requirements, and $1,000,000

employers liability; and Professional Liability $2,000,000 per claim and in

the aggregate. Certificates evidencing such coverage will be provided to

CLIENT upon request. If DLZ is providing construction phase services,

CLIENT agrees to require its contractor to include DLZ as an additional

insured on the contractor’s General Liability and Automobile Liability

insurance policies, and DLZ’s above listed coverage will be excess over the

contractor’s coverage, which will be primary.

11. INDEMNITY: To the fullest extent permitted by law, each of the

parties agrees to indemnify and save harmless the other party from and

against all liability, damages, and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s

fees, sustained by the other party by reason of injury or death to persons

or damage to tangible property, to the proportionate extent caused by the

negligent acts or omissions of the indemnifying party or its employees.

12. CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: Neither party will be liable to the

other for consequential, special, incidental, indirect, liquidated, or punitive

damages.

13. LIABILITY: No employee of DLZ or of its parent, subsidiary, or

affiliated companies will be personally liable to CLIENT. DLZ’s total liability

to CLIENT, and any coverage of CLIENT as an additional insured under any

of DLZ’s insurance policies, for injuries, claims, losses, expenses or damages

arising out of DLZ’s services or this agreement from any causes including,

but not limited to, DLZ’s negligence, error, omissions, strict liability, or

breach of contract, will not exceed the total compensation received by DLZ

under this agreement.

14. DISPUTES: Any claim or controversy arising out of or relevant to

this agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding

arbitration in the state in which the project is located, in accordance with

the rules of the American Arbitration Association, and judgment upon any

award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be rendered in any court having

jurisdiction thereof.

15. STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: The parties agree that the time period

for bringing claims regarding DLZ’s Service’s under this agreement expires

on the earlier of one year after completion of the project, or two years after

completion of DLZ’s project services.

16. DELAYS: DLZ is not responsible for delays caused by persons or

circumstances for which DLZ is not responsible.

17. SHOP DRAWINGS: If DLZ’s scope of services includes reviewing

shop drawings, such reviews are solely with regard to their general

conformance with the design concept, and not for the purpose of reviewing

or approving their accuracy, completeness, dimensions, quantities,

constructability, compatibility with other construction components, or

compliance with the requirements of the construction contract

documents, all of which remain the contractor’s responsibility. DLZ is not

responsible for reviewing or approving the contractor’s safety precautions

or construction means, methods, sequences or procedures.

18. ACCEPTANCE: Both parties will consider DLZ’s initiation of services

prior to execution of this agreement in order to accommodate CLIENT, at

CLIENT’s request, as CLIENT’s formal acceptance of all of the terms and

conditions in this agreement.

19. STANDARD OF CARE: DLZ will perform its services with the care

and skill ordinarily exercised by members of its profession currently

practicing under similar conditions in the same locale. DLZ does not make,

and expressly disclaims, any other warranties, express or implied, relating

to its services including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability

and fitness for a particular purpose. DLZ shall be entitled to rely on all

CLIENT provided information except to the extent otherwise stated in the

agreement.

jlaturner
Typewritten Text
B



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested  Approve 

Item/Subject   L&M: SLuice Gate Inspection Proposal  

Dollar Amount $5,750.00 

Meeting Date     January 28th, 2021 

Summary 
 

Review and approve the Sluice Gate Inspection 
Proposal from L&M.

  

Staff Recommendation Approve the  Inspection Proposal from L&M 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 This Agreement is entered into by and between Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

(hereinafter “LLCD”) and L&M Fab Tech. (hereinafter “L&M”):   

 

In consideration of the mutual promises herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Services to be performed:  L&M will timely furnish the materials and perform 

labor necessary for the inspection of the sluice gate; well and conduit pipes:  

 

See Scope of Services: Attachment “A” incorporated herein 

 

 Total Amount of Material, Labor, and Reimbursable Items:  $5,750.00 

 

All work shall be completed by L&M on or by March 31, 2021.  Any alteration or 

deviation from specifications attached as Exhibit A will require a modified, 

written agreement, signed by the Parties.  

 

2. Payment:   LLCD will pay in full all invoices for work satisfactorily performed by 

L&M within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice (“Due Date”). 

 

3. LLCD’s Obligation:  LLCD will provide L&M access to the property that is the 

subject of this Agreement at all reasonable times necessary to L&M’s work.   

 

4. Relationship of the Parties: L&M is an independent contractor in the performance 

of each and every part of this Agreement and solely and personally liable for the 

costs of all labor, equipment, tools, and expenses in connection therewith and for 

any and all damages that may occur because of L&M’s performance under this 

Agreement, whether for personal injuries or damages of any other kind.  Nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute L&M as the agent 

or representative of the LLCD.  L&M shall maintain appropriate commercial 

general liability insurance in a minimum amount of Two Million Dollars 

($2,000,000.00) per occurrence.  The LLCD and CBU shall be included as 

additional named-insureds on the policy.  L&M shall provide proof of insurance. 

 



5. Liability:  The LLCD and L&M acknowledge and agree that the services to be 

performed by L&M under this Agreement are to be performed by L&M at its own 

risk and that it assumes all responsibility for any damages or injuries that may 

result from its negligent performance of services under this Agreement.  L&M 

agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the LLCD and CBU from any and all 

liability for any injuries (including death), damages, loss or claims based upon, 

arising out of, or in any manner connected with its negligent performance of 

services provided under this Agreement, which includes but is not limited to 

claims for workers’ compensation coverage.   It is further agreed that L&M shall 

bear all costs of obtaining and maintaining for the term of this Agreement all 

required licensing, permits, liability insurance and Workers’ Compensation 

insurance, as required by law. 

 

6. Tax Liability:  L&M shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the LLCD 

from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of self-

employment taxes, all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or 

required under unemployment insurance, workmen’s compensation, social 

security, and income tax laws with respect to the services under this Agreement.   

 

7. Remedies:  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or 

in equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and 

reasonable attorney fees. 

 

8. Addresses:  Payments and other notices shall be provided to L&M at 1816 Nash 

Dr., St. Joseph, Michigan  49085.  Invoices and other notices shall be provided to 

LLCD, Attention:  Robert Madden, at 7599 N. Tunnel Road, Unionville, IN  

47468. 

 

9. Severability:  In the event any provision of this Agreement conflicts with 

applicable law, such conflict shall not affect other provisions of this Agreement. 

 

10. Choice of Law and Venue:  The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be 

construed in accordance with Indiana law.  The parties waive trial by jury for any 

dispute arising out of this Agreement.  The parties hereby stipulate that Monroe 

County, Indiana shall be the sole and exclusive venue for any dispute arising from 

this Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

SO AGREED ON THE DATE STATED BELOW: 

 

                    L&M  

  

 Dated: __________________  By: _____________________________ 

      Its:  _____________________________ 

 

 

      LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCYDISTRICT 

 

 Dated: __________________  By: _____________________________ 

      Its:  _____________________________ 
 

 

This Instrument Prepared By: 

Angela F. Parker, Attorney at Law 

ANDREWS HARRELL MANN CARMIN & PARKER, P.C. 

400 West 7th Street, Suite 104, P.O. Box 2639 

Bloomington, IN 47402-2639 

Telephone:  (812) 332-4200 
 

 

313536/11820-62 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



	
	
	
	
	
	
	

1816	Nash	Dr.	
St.	Joseph,	Michigan	49085	

	
2021	Lake	Lemon	Dam	Inspection	
Inspection	of	42”	outfall	pipe	

Diving	inspection	Quote	
	

January	25th	2021	
	
	
	
Five-man	commercial	dive	crew	for	8-hour	day.																																																																																																				$2,800.00	
	
Commercial	dive	gear	with	underwater	video	system	per-day.																																																																														$500.00	
	
Pipeline	penetration	pay.	$!.25	per	foot.																																																																																																																				$450.00	
	
Total	per	day.																																																																																																																																																															$3,750.00	

	
Extra.	
	
Mobilization	to	and	from	site	5-man	crew	with	commercial	dive	trailer/truck.																																																$2,000.00	
	
Sluice Gate and Sluice Gate Well Inspection; 42" conduit and intake grate 
inspection

	
	

	
	

Attachment "A"



 
 
 
 

 

Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project  December 29, 2020 
20-0029.00001  Page 1 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 
 

115 W. Washington St.      Suite 1368 South     Indianapolis, IN 46204     317.266.8000     cbbel-in.com 

December 29, 2020 
 
Mr. Adam Casey 
Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
7599 N. Tunnel Road 
Unionville, IN 47468 
 
Subject:  Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project 

Bid Evaluation & Recommendation 
Burke Project No. 20-0029.00001 

 
Dear Mr. Casey: 
 
As you are aware, the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD) received six (6) bids for the Lake 
Lemon Sediment Improvement Project on December 15, 2020.  The project is split into two parts: 
dredge operations and excavation and earthwork of the land disposal area.  Contractors were given 
the option to bid on one or both of these parts.  Burke has completed a review of the submitted bids 
and has attached the certified bid tabulation to this letter.  A summary of the Contractors’ bids along 
with the Engineer’s Estimate is shown in Tables 1 & 2 below.   
 
    Table 1 – Bids for Dredging Operations                   Table 2 – Bids for Excavation and Earthwork 
Contractor Bid Amount 
Engineer’s Estimate $973,500.00 
Dredge America $849,000.00 
Heartland Dredging $879,000.00 
Magellan Dredging, Inc. $1,382,724.00 
Merrell Bros., Inc. $1,845,135.00 
Metropolitan Environmental 
Services 

$1,333,360.00 

Superior Seawalls & Docks, 
Inc. 

$1,403,400.00 

 
The dredging bids range from 87% to 190% of the engineer’s estimate, while excavation and 
earthwork bids range from 75% to 80% of the engineer’s estimate. 
 
As shown in the tables above and in the attached bid tabulation, the apparent low bids for this project 
were submitted by Dredge America, with a total unit cost quote of $849,000.00 for dredging, and 
Magellan Dredging, with a total unit cost quote of $660,167.38 for excavation and earthwork.  A 
review of the submitted quotes revealed no mathematical errors by the contractors, although the bid 
for Metropolitan Environmental Services was difficult to read and exact unit prices could not be 
deciphered. 
 
Based on an evaluation of all bids, the following observations were made: 

 The apparent low bid for dredging operations, submitted by Dredge America, is $124,500.00 
below the engineer’s estimate of $973,500.00.  The table below shows the differences between 
the engineer’s estimate and the average contractor bid for each of the dredging bid items. 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Engineer’s Estimate $884,175.00 
Dredge America N/A 
Heartland Dredging N/A 
Magellan Dredging, Inc. $660,167.38 
Merrell Bros., Inc. N/A 
Metropolitan Environmental 
Services 

N/A 

Superior Seawalls & Docks, 
Inc. 

$705,147.50 



 
 

Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project  December 29, 2020 
20-0029.00001  Page 2 

Table 3 – Summary of Dredging Operations Cost Differences 

Item Engineer’s 
Estimate 

Average 
(Other Bidders) 

Dredge 
America 

Dredging Operations to 
Remove Lake Bottom 
Sediment 

$720,000 $1,109,280.00 $654,000 

Chemical Treatment of 
Disposal Basin 

$165,000 $104,767.50 $5,000 

Dredging Operations 
Mob/Demob 

$88,500 $175,629.80 $190,000 

 

 The most expensive dredging cost item for all bidders was Dredging Operations. Dredge 
America had the lowest bid item cost with a bid of $654,000, which is $455,280 lower than 
the average of this cost item for the other bidders.  

 Dredge America’s bid item cost of $5,000 for Chemical Treatment was significantly lower than 
all other bidders, only about 6% of the average cost for other bidders. 

 Dredge America’s bid for Mobilization/Demobilization was slightly higher than the average 
of the other bidders, but this cost is offset by the low bid item cost for Chemical Treatment. 

 The apparent low bid for excavation and earthwork, submitted by Magellan Dredging, is 
$224,007.62 below the engineer’s estimate of $884,175.00.  The table below shows the 
significant cost differences between the engineer’s estimate and the bids received for 
excavation and earthwork. 

Table 4 – Summary of Excavation and Earthwork Significant Cost Differences 

Item Engineer’s 
Estimate 

Superior 
Seawalls & 
Docks, Inc. 

Magellan 
Dredging 

Construction of Perimeter 
Berm 

$393,000 $393,000 $362,346 

Haul Remaining Excavation 
Spoil Off Site 

$100,000 $60,000 $1,300 

Geotextile Wrap for Pipe 
Trench 

$2,780 $25,020 $2,627.10 

Erosion Control Blanket 
Berm 

$39,200 $8,820 $52,430 

 

 The most expensive excavation and earthwork cost item for both bidders was Construction 
of Perimeter Berm. While Superior’s bid item cost matched the engineer’s estimate of 
$393,000, Magellan’s bid was $30,654 lower at $362,346.  

 Magellan’s bid item cost for Haul Remaining Excavation Spoil was significantly lower than 
both the engineer’s estimate and Superior’s bid. The bid was just a little bit over 1% of the 
engineer’s estimate. 

 Magellan’s bid item cost for Geotextile Wrap just about matched the engineer’s estimate. 



 
 

Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project  December 29, 2020 
20-0029.00001  Page 3 

Superior’s bid item cost, on the other hand, was $22,240 higher than the engineer’s estimate.  

 While Superior’s bid item cost for Erosion Control Blanket was $43,610 lower than Magellan’s, 
Magellan makes up for this difference with their lower bid item costs in the three other 
significant categories listed in Table 4. 

 While Magellan Dredging and Superior Seawalls did submit bids for the earthwork scope of 
the project (construction of land disposal area), both companies have proposed to use 
subcontractors for the work and therefore would not complete the work directly. Magellan 
Dredging proposes to use Infinity Solutions Inc. of Bloomington, IN as its sub and Superior 
Seawalls proposed to use SEI Excavating of Indianapolis, IN as its sub. If LLCD does not 
choose either Magellan or Superior for the dredging work, then it does not make sense to hire 
either dredging company for just the earthwork scope since added cost will exist for using a 
sub. It is preferable to have an earthwork contractor directly bid on the work (instead of a 
dredge contractor subbing the work), and therefore, Burke recommends that LLCD either 
approach the subs directly for work or submit the land disposal area scope to more prospective 
earthwork bidders for further consideration. This process may allow for more competitive 
bids to be received. 

 It should be noted that the bid request documents specified to the construction contractors 
that they should include an adequate work plan specifying details of their mobilization, 
equipment, proposed means, methods and estimation of substantial completion. Of the six 
contractor bids received, only three (Dredge America, Heartland Dredging, and Merrell Bros) 
submitted work plans of any significant detail meeting this requirement. Magellan Dredging 
and Metropolitan Environmental did submit equipment and date of substantial completion, 
but no more detail than that. Superior Seawall did not submit a date of substantial completion, 
equipment, or any methods, which is concerning. Dredge America was by far the most 
thorough Work Plan which answered all the questions noted in the bid request document. 

 It should be noted that although Dredge America did not submit a bid for the land disposal 
area, they do propose to supply a weir control structure and outfall spillway pipes to the 
selected earthwork contractor, which may offer substantial savings to LLCD. 

 The proposed completion timelines for each of the prospective bidders work plans are ranked 
from shortest to longest time of substantial completion in Table 5 below. 

Table 5 – Bidder Proposed Completion Timelines 

Company Mob Date Demob Date Est. Time to Complete 
Dredging Work 

Magellan Dredging Spring 2021 End of July 2021 90-120 days (3-4 mo.) 
Heartland Dredging Spring 2021 Aug-Sept 2021 120-160 days (4-5.5 mo.) 
Dredge America Spring 2021 Sept 2021 160 days (5.5 mo.) 
Metropolitan 
Environmental 

Spring 2021 Nov 2021 210 days (6.5 mo.) 

Merrell Bros Spring 2021 Dec 2021 240 days (8 mo.) 
Superior Seawall Not Included Not Included Not Included 

 

 

 



 
 

Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project  December 29, 2020 
20-0029.00001  Page 4 

The combined bids of Dredge America and Magellan Dredging would result in a total project cost of 
$1,509,167.38, which is $348,507.62 less than the engineer’s estimate. If LLCD determines that Dredge 
America and Magellan Dredging both have complete bids and there are no other questions regarding 
their bid packages, Burke recommends that contracts be awarded to Dredge America for dredging 
operations and Magellan Dredging for excavation and earthwork.   
 
 
Please contact me with any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Charles Dewes, PE, CFM, CESSWI 
Water Resources Engineer 
 
 
Enclosures: Certified Bid Tabulation 
 
 
 



Project: Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project
Owner: Lake Lemon Conservancy District
Bid Date: December 15, 2020

Item Description of Work Quantity Units Unit Price Engineer's 
Estimate

Dredge America 
Unit Prices Dredge America Heartland Dredging 

Unit Prices Heartland Dredging Magellan Dredging 
Unit Prices

Magellan Dredging, 
Inc.

Merrell Bros Unit 
Prices Merrell Bros., Inc. Metropolitan Unit 

Prices

Metropolitan 
Environmental 

Services

Superior Unit 
Prices

Superior Seawalls 
& Docks, Inc.

WORK SCOPE A
1 Dredging Operations to Remove Lake Bottom Sediment 120,000.0    CY $6 $720,000 $5.45 $654,000.00 $5.98 $717,600.00 $6.17 $740,400.00 $14.67 $1,760,400.00 $9.88 $1,185,600.00 $9.57 $1,148,400.00

2
Chemical Treatment of Disposal Basin - Use of Flocculant, Dewatering 
Polymer, Lime or Other 1.0                LS $165,000 $165,000 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $256,800.00 $256,800.00 $1.37/lb TBD $27,270.00 $27,270.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

3 Dredging Operations Mobilization and Demobilization 1.0                LS $88,500 $88,500 $190,000.00 $190,000 $76,400.00 $76,400 $385,524.00 $385,524 $84,735.00 $84,735 $126,490.00 $126,490 $205,000.00 $205,000
SUBTOTAL A: $973,500 N/A $849,000 N/A $879,000 N/A $1,382,724 N/A $1,845,135 N/A $1,339,360 N/A $1,403,400

WORK SCOPE B
1 Excavation Earthwork (Land Disposal Area El. 625-617) 23,800.0       CY $5 $119,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.95 $117,810.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $119,000.00
2 Construction of Perimeter Berm (Land Disposal Area) 78,600.0       CY $5 $393,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.61 $362,346.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $393,000.00
3 Haul Remaining Excavation Spoil Off Site (Land Disposal Area) 10,000.0       CY $10 $100,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.13 $1,300.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $6.00 $60,000.00
4 Installation of 12" Perforated PVC Drain Pipes 617.0            LF $65 $40,105 N/A N/A N/A N/A $40.09 $24,735.53 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.00 $24,063.00

5
Installation of AASHTO No. 8 Aggregate for Pipe Trench (Perforated and 
Solid Wall) 138.0            CY $45 $6,210 N/A N/A N/A N/A $30.85 $4,257.30 N/A N/A N/A N/A $26.00 $3,588.00

6 Geotextile Wrap for Pipe Trench 695.0            SY $4 $2,780 N/A N/A N/A N/A $3.78 $2,627.10 N/A N/A N/A N/A $36.00 $25,020.00
7 Installation of 12" Solid Wall PVC Pipe 119.0            LF $55 $6,545 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.03 $4,644.57 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13.50 $1,606.50
8 Installation of Catch Basin Clean Out Junction 1.0                EA $3,000 $3,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $11,855.00 $11,855.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,500.00 $1,500.00
9 Installation of Manhole Riser 1.0                EA $4,000 $4,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,196.00 $1,196.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,500.00 $1,500.00
10 Installation of 12" HDPE Spillway Pipe 97.0              LF $55 $5,335 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.04 $3,786.88 N/A N/A N/A N/A $150.00 $14,550.00
11 Installation Plunge Pool No. 5 INDOT Aggregate 10.0              CY $50 $500 N/A N/A N/A N/A $34.00 $340.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $250.00 $2,500.00
12 Installation Plunge Pool Revetment Riprap 30.0              CY $90 $2,700 N/A N/A N/A N/A $40.30 $1,209.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $50.00 $1,500.00
13 Erosion Control Blanket Berm 9,800.0         SY $4 $39,200 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.35 $52,430.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.90 $8,820.00
14 Permanent Seeding Mix Berm 2.0                AC $9,700 $19,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $2,392.00 $4,784.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,800.00 $3,600.00
15 Erosion and Sediment Control 1.0                LS $20,000 $20,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $11,456.00 $11,456.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $2,400.00 $2,400.00
16 Dewatering of Disposal Area 1.0                LS $17,400 $17,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13,218.00 $13,218.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $15,000.00 $15,000.00
17 Construction Bathymetric and Surveying 1.0                LS $17,400 $17,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13,848.00 $13,848.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $7,500.00 $7,500.00
18 Mobilization/Demobilization and Project Administration 1.0                LS $87,600 $87,600 N/A N/A N/A N/A $28,324.00 $28,324.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $20,000.00 $20,000.00

SUBTOTAL B: $884,175 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $660,167 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $705,148
$1,857,675.00 N/A $849,000.00 N/A $879,000.00 N/A $2,042,891.38 N/A $1,845,135.00 N/A $1,339,360.00 N/A $2,108,547.50

Certified this 21st day of December 2020

Charles Dewes, PE, CFM, CESSWI

TOTAL Construction Cost:



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval  

Item/Subject Sediment Management Project: Proposed 
Footprint/Permitting Change

  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date   January 28th, 2021 

Summary  Approve Proposal for New Rule 5 permit work and 
disposal foot print change.  

Staff Recommendation     Award the contract to the lowest bid with the best
quality.

 

 



AREA 1

AREA 3

AREA 2

Indiana Office of Information Technology, Indiana University Spatial Data Portal, UITS, Woolpert Inc.,

±
1 " = 100 '

EXPANDED DISPOSAL AREAS



 
 
 

 
 

 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 1 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 
 

115 West Washington Street      Suite 1368 South     Indianapolis, IN 46204     317.266.8000     cbbel-in.com 

January 15, 2021 
 
Adam Casey  
Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
7599 N. Tunnel Rd.  
Unionville, IN 47468 
 
Subject: Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  
 Professional Services Proposal 
 
Dear Mr. Casey: 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC (Burke) is pleased to provide this proposal for engineering construction 
support services for two proposed dredge disposal areas located in Monroe and Brown counties, Indiana. The 
following is our understanding of the assignment, scope of services and estimated fee in support of the project.  

 
 

UNDERSTANDING OF THE ASSIGNMENT 
 

Burke recently assisted Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD) with design of a land-based dredge disposal 
basin and putting together bid and contract documents. It is our understanding that LLCD would like Burke 
to provide a revised Construction Stormwater Permit (Rule 5) SWPPP to include the area west of the existing 
grading footprint. The additional disturbance area will be used for spoiling of fill from the excavation area as 
needed. 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 1: Revised Grading: Burke will update the land disposal basin proposed grading on the construction 
plan set to include approximately two acres of void space in the valley adjacent to Lake Lemon’s unnamed 
tributary. At the request of LLCD, Burke will also show stockpiled fill on the grading footprint’s west edge and 
include a perimeter access road along the berm grading footprint’s northern and eastern edges. 
 
Task 1: Revised Construction Rule 5 SWPPP and Permit: Burke will revise the existing IDEM Rule 5 
permit and SWPPP to reflect a footprint that includes the valley area west of the tree line along the west edge 
of grading. The additional area to include in the revised construction stormwater permit will be approximately 
100 additional feet into the tree line stopping at the edge of the delineated wetland.  
 

EXCLUDED SERVICES 
 

Based on information available at this time, Burke does not believe that the services listed below will be required 
to complete the project. If conditions change and any of the services listed below (or other services not 
described above) are required, Burke will prepare a contract amendment for the required services. Services not 
incorporated in this contract include: 

 
1. Detailed topographic survey 
2. Geotechnical testing 
3. Meetings with the public, LLCD or regulatory agencies other than specified meetings 



Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 2 

4. Assistance in resolving hazardous environmental conditions such as contaminated soils or ground 
water issues 

5. Identifying or designing a compensatory mitigation site for floodway habitat mitigation 
6. Identifying or designing a wetland and “waters of the U.S.” compensatory mitigation site 
7. Cultural resources investigations 
8. Endangered species investigations 

 
ESTIMATED FEE 

 
We have estimated the total cost for this project shall not exceed $6,000. We will bill you monthly, on a time 
and material basis, for assigned tasks in accordance with our attached standard charges for professional services. 
In addition, our contract will be established in accordance with the attached general terms and conditions, 
which are expressly incorporated into and are an integral part of this contract for professional services. It should 
be emphasized that any requested additional meetings or additional services that are not included in the 
preceding fee will be billed at the attached hourly rates. 
 
If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign where indicated and return an executed original to us as 
our notice to proceed. The executed proposal, along with the estimated fee, and the attached standard charges 
for professional services and general terms and conditions constitute the whole of our agreement. Any 
modification to any part of this agreement without prior acknowledgement and consent by Burke will make 
null and void this agreement. Any time commitment made by Burke as part of the agreement does not begin 
until Burke has received an executed original.  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and look forward to working with you on this project. 

Please contact me or Charles Dewes at the number listed above if you have any questions. 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Jon D. Stolz, PE 
Managing Vice President 
 
 
THIS PROPOSAL, ESTIMATED FEE, STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AND GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE ACCEPTED BY LAKE LEMON 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT: 
 
 
Signature:     ______________________________________________________ 
 
Name (Printed):   ______________________________________________________ 
 
Title:     ______________________________________________________ 
 
Date:      ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
Enclosures:    Standard Charges for Professional Services 
   General Terms and Conditions 

Jon Stolz


Jon Stolz


Jon Stolz




 
 
 
 
 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 3 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 
 

Standard Charges for Professional Services, January 2020 
 

 
Personnel           ($/Hr) 
Engineer VI.................................................................................................................................................................... 216 
Engineer V ..................................................................................................................................................................... 197 
Engineer IV.................................................................................................................................................................... 172 
Engineer III ................................................................................................................................................................... 144 
Engineer I/II ................................................................................................................................................................. 113 
Resource Planner V ...................................................................................................................................................... 160 
Resource Planner IV..................................................................................................................................................... 150 
Resource Planner III  ................................................................................................................................................... 130 
Resource Planner I/II .................................................................................................................................................. 105 
Engineering Technician IV ......................................................................................................................................... 155 
Engineering Technician III ......................................................................................................................................... 139 
Engineering Technician I/II ....................................................................................................................................... 105 
CAD II ............................................................................................................................................................................ 130 
CAD I ............................................................................................................................................................................. 107 
GIS Specialist IV ........................................................................................................................................................... 155 
GIS Specialist III ........................................................................................................................................................... 139 
GIS Specialist I/II ........................................................................................................................................................ 100 
Environmental Resource Specialist V ....................................................................................................................... 151 
Environmental Resource Specialist IV ...................................................................................................................... 139 
Environmental Resource Specialist III ...................................................................................................................... 125 
Environmental Resource Specialist I/II ................................................................................................................... 105 
Environmental Resource Technician........................................................................................................................... 99 
Administrative ................................................................................................................................................................. 75 
Engineering Intern .......................................................................................................................................................... 60 
Information Technician I/II ......................................................................................................................................... 75 
 
 
Direct Costs 
Outside Copies, Blueprints, Messenger, Delivery Services, Mileage ..................................................... Cost + 12% 
 
 
*Charges include overhead and profit   
 
 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC reserves the right to increase these rates and costs by 5% if the contract is executed after 
December 31, 2021. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 4 

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC 
 

General Terms and Conditions 
 

1. Relationship Between Engineer and Client: Christopher B. Burke Engineering, LLC (Engineer) 
shall serve as Client's professional engineer consultant in those phases of the Project to which this 
Agreement applies. This relationship is that of a buyer and seller of professional services and as such 
the Engineer is an independent contractor in the performance of this Agreement and it is understood 
that the parties have not entered into any joint venture or partnership with the other. The Engineer 
shall not be considered to be the agent of the Client. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create 
a contractual relationship with a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the Client or 
Engineer. 

 
Furthermore, causes of action between the parties to this Agreement pertaining to acts or failures to 
act shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of limitations shall commence to run 
not later than the date of substantial completion. 

 
2. Responsibility of the Engineer: Engineer will strive to perform services under this Agreement in 

accordance with generally accepted and currently recognized engineering practices and principles, and 
in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the 
profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other representation, 
express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this Agreement, or in any 
report, opinion, document, or otherwise. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary which may be contained in this Agreement or any other 
material incorporated herein by reference, or in any Agreement between the Client and any other party 
concerning the Project, the Engineer shall not have control or be in charge of and shall not be 
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction, or the 
safety, safety precautions or programs of the Client, the construction contractor, other contractors or 
subcontractors performing any of the work or providing any of the services on the Project. Nor shall 
the Engineer be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Client, or for the failure of the Client, any 
architect, engineer, consultant, contractor or subcontractor to carry out their respective responsibilities 
in accordance with the Project documents, this Agreement or any other agreement concerning the 
Project. Any provision which purports to amend this provision shall be without effect unless it contains 
a reference that the content of this condition is expressly amended for the purposes described in such 
amendment and is signed by the Engineer. 

 
3. Changes: Client reserves the right by written change order or amendment to make changes in 

requirements, amount of work, or engineering time schedule adjustments, and Engineer and Client 
shall negotiate appropriate adjustments acceptable to both parties to accommodate any changes, if 
commercially possible. 

 
4. Suspension of Services: Client may, at any time, by written order to Engineer (Suspension of Services 

Order), require Engineer to stop all, or any part, of the services required by this Agreement. Upon 
receipt of such an order, Engineer shall immediately comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps 
to minimize the costs associated with the services affected by such order. Client, however, shall pay all 
costs incurred by the suspension, including all costs necessary to maintain continuity and for the 
resumptions of the services upon expiration of the Suspension of Services Order. Engineer will not be 
obligated to provide the same personnel employed prior to suspension, when the services are resumed, 
in the event that the period of suspension is greater than thirty (30) days.  

 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 5 

5. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 
in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof 
through no fault of the terminating party. This Agreement may be terminated by Client, under the 
same terms, whenever Client shall determine that termination is in its best interests. Cost of 
termination, including salaries, overhead and fee, incurred by Engineer either before or after the 
termination date shall be reimbursed by Client. 

 
6. Documents Delivered to Client: Drawings, specifications, reports, and any other Project Documents 

prepared by Engineer in connection with any or all of the services furnished hereunder shall be 
delivered to the Client for the use of the Client. Engineer shall have the right to retain originals of all 
Project Documents and drawings for its files. Furthermore, it is understood and agreed that the Project 
Documents such as, but not limited to reports, calculations, drawings, and specifications prepared for 
the Project, whether in hard copy or machine readable form, are instruments of professional service 
intended for one-time use in the construction of this Project. These Project Documents are and shall 
remain the property of the Engineer. The Client may retain copies, including copies stored on magnetic 
tape or disk, for information and reference in connection with the occupancy and use of the Project. 

 
When and if record drawings are to be provided by the Engineer, Client understands that information 
used in the preparation of record drawings is provided by others and Engineer is not responsible for 
accuracy, completeness, nor sufficiency of such information. Client also understands that the level of 
detail illustrated by record drawings will generally be the same as the level of detail illustrated by the 
design drawing used for project construction. If additional detail is requested by the Client to be 
included on the record drawings, then the Client understands and agrees that the Engineer will be due 
additional compensation for additional services. 

 
It is also understood and agreed that because of the possibility that information and data delivered in 
machine readable form may be altered, whether inadvertently or otherwise, the Engineer reserves the 
right to retain the original tapes/disks and to remove from copies provided to the Client all 
identification reflecting the involvement of the Engineer in their preparation. The Engineer also 
reserves the right to retain hard copy originals of all Project Documentation delivered to the Client in 
machine readable form, which originals shall be referred to and shall govern in the event of any 
inconsistency between the two. 
 
The Client understands that the automated conversion of information and data from the system and 
format used by the Engineer to an alternate system or format cannot be accomplished without the 
introduction of inexactitudes, anomalies, and errors. In the event Project Documentation provided to 
the Client in machine readable form is so converted, the Client agrees to assume all risks associated 
therewith and, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer 
from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's 
fees, arising therefrom or in connection therewith. 
 
The Client recognizes that changes or modifications to the Engineer's instruments of professional 
service introduced by anyone other than the Engineer may result in adverse consequences which the 
Engineer can neither predict nor control. Therefore, and in consideration of the Engineer's agreement 
to deliver its instruments of professional service in machine readable form, the Client agrees, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify the Engineer from and against all 
claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney's fees, arising out of 
or in any way connected with the modification, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by others of the 
machine readable information and data provided by the Engineer under this Agreement. The foregoing 
indemnification applies, without limitation, to any use of the Project Documentation on other projects, 
for additions to this Project, or for completion of this Project by others, excepting only such use as 
may be authorized, in writing, by the Engineer. 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 6 

 
7. Reuse of Documents: All Project Documents including but not limited to reports, opinions of 

probable costs, drawings and specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement are 
intended for use on the Project only. They cannot be used by Client or others on extensions of the 
Project or any other project. Any reuse, without specific written verification or adaptation by Engineer, 
shall be at Client's sole risk, and Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from all claims, 
damages, losses, and expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

 
The Engineer shall have the right to include representations of the design of the Project, including 
photographs of the exterior and interior, among the Engineer's promotional and professional materials. 
The Engineer's materials shall not include the Client's confidential and proprietary information if the 
Client has previously advised the Engineer in writing of the specific information considered by the 
Client to be confidential and proprietary. 

 
8. Standard of Practice: The Engineer will strive to conduct services under this agreement in a manner 

consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently 
practicing in the same locality under similar conditions as of the date of this Agreement. 

 
9. Compliance with Laws: The Engineer will strive to exercise usual and customary professional care 

in his/her efforts to comply with those laws, codes, ordinance and regulations which are in effect as 
of the date of this Agreement. 

 
  With specific respect to prescribed requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 or 

certified state or local accessibility regulations (ADA), Client understands ADA is a civil rights 
legislation and that interpretation of ADA is a legal issue and not a design issue and, accordingly, 
retention of legal counsel (by Client) for purposes of interpretation is advisable. As such and with 
respect to ADA, Client agrees to waive any action against Engineer, and to indemnify and defend 
Engineer against any claim arising from Engineer's alleged failure to meet ADA requirements 
prescribed. 

 
Further to the law and code compliance, the Client understands that the Engineer will strive to provide 
designs in accordance with the prevailing Standards of Practice as previously set forth, but that the 
Engineer does not warrant that any reviewing agency having jurisdiction will not for its own purposes 
comment, request changes and/or additions to such designs. In the event such design requests are 
made by a reviewing agency, but which do not exist in the form of a written regulation, ordinance or 
other similar document as published by the reviewing agency, then such design changes (at substantial 
variance from the intended design developed by the Engineer), if effected and incorporated into the 
project documents by the Engineer, shall be considered as Supplementary Task(s) to the Engineer's 
Scope of Service and compensated for accordingly. 

 
10. Indemnification: Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Client up to the amount of this contract 

fee (for services) from loss or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees for claims for personal 
injury (including death) or property damage to the extent caused by the sole negligent act, error or 
omission of Engineer. 

 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer under this Agreement, from loss or expense, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, for claims for personal injuries (including death) or property 
damage arising out of the sole negligent act, error or omission of Client. 

 
In the event of joint or concurrent negligence of Engineer and Client, each shall bear that portion of 
the loss or expense that its share of the joint or concurrent negligence bears to the total negligence 
(including that of third parties), which caused the personal injury or property damage. 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 7 

 
Engineer shall not be liable for special, incidental or consequential damages, including, but not limited 
to loss of profits, revenue, use of capital, claims of customers, cost of purchased or replacement power, 
or for any other loss of any nature, whether based on contract, tort, negligence, strict liability or 
otherwise, by reasons of the services rendered under this Agreement. 

 
11. Opinions of Probable Cost: Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, materials or 

equipment, or over the Contractor(s) method of determining process, or over competitive bidding or 
market conditions, his/her opinions of probable Project Construction Cost provided for herein are to 
be made on the basis of his/her experience and qualifications and represent his/her judgment as a 
design professional familiar with the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not 
guarantee that proposal, bids or the Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable 
construction cost prepared by him/her. If prior to the Bidding or Negotiating Phase, Client wishes 
greater accuracy as to the Construction Cost, the Client shall employ an independent cost estimator 
Consultant for the purpose of obtaining a second construction cost opinion independent from 
Engineer. 

 
12. Governing Law and Dispute Resolutions: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with Articles previously set forth by (Item 9 of) this Agreement, together with the laws of 
the State of Indiana. 
 
Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement, which cannot 
be mutually resolved by the parties of this Agreement, shall be subject to mediation as a condition 
precedent to arbitration (if arbitration is agreed upon by the parties of this Agreement) or the institution 
of legal or equitable proceedings by either party. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien 
arising out of the Engineer's services, the Engineer may proceed in accordance with applicable law to 
comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by 
arbitration.  

 
The Client and Engineer shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in question 
between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance 
with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association currently in 
effect. Requests for mediation shall be filed in writing with the other party to this Agreement and with 
the American Arbitration Association. The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a 
demand for arbitration but, in such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal or 
equitable proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the date 
of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order.  

 
The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the 
place where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements 
reached in mediation shall be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction 
thereof.  

 
13. Successors and Assigns: The terms of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 

of the parties and their respective successors and assigns, provided, however, that neither party shall 
assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the prior written approval of the other. 

 
14. Waiver of Contract Breach: The waiver of one party of any breach of this Agreement or the failure 

of one party to enforce at any time, or for any period of time, any of the provisions hereof, shall be 
limited to the particular instance, shall not operate or be deemed to waive any future breaches of this 
Agreement and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any provision, except for the particular 
instance. 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 8 

 
15. Entire Understanding of Agreement: This Agreement represents and incorporates the entire 

understanding of the parties hereto, and each party acknowledges that there are no warranties, 
representations, covenants or understandings of any kind, matter or description whatsoever, made by 
either party to the other except as expressly set forth herein. Client and the Engineer hereby agree that 
any purchase orders, invoices, confirmations, acknowledgments or other similar documents executed 
or delivered with respect to the subject matter hereof that conflict with the terms of the Agreement 
shall be null, void and without effect to the extent they conflict with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
16. Amendment: This Agreement shall not be subject to amendment unless another instrument is duly 

executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the parties and entitled "Amendment of 
Agreement." 

 
17. Severability of Invalid Provisions: If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to contravene or 

to be invalid under the laws of any particular state, county or jurisdiction where used, such 
contravention shall not invalidate the entire Agreement, but it shall be construed as if not containing 
the particular provisions held to be invalid in the particular state, country or jurisdiction and the rights 
or obligations of the parties hereto shall be construed and enforced accordingly. 

 
18. Force Majeure: Neither Client nor Engineer shall be liable for any fault or delay caused by any 

contingency beyond their control including but not limited to acts of God, wars, strikes, walkouts, 
fires, natural calamities, or demands or requirements of governmental agencies. 

 
19. Subcontracts: Engineer may subcontract portions of the work, but each subcontractor must be 

approved by Client in writing. 
 
20. Access and Permits: Client shall arrange for Engineer to enter upon public and private property and 

obtain all necessary approvals and permits required from all governmental authorities having 
jurisdiction over the Project. Client shall pay costs (including Engineer's employee salaries, overhead 
and fee) incident to any effort by Engineer toward assisting Client in such access, permits or approvals, 
if Engineer performs such services. 

 
21. Designation of Authorized Representative: Each party (to this Agreement) shall designate one or 

more persons to act with authority in its behalf in respect to appropriate aspects of the Project. The 
persons designated shall review and respond promptly to all communications received from the other 
party. 

 
22. Notices: Any notice or designation required to be given to either party hereto shall be in writing, and 

unless receipt of such notice is expressly required by the terms hereof shall be deemed to be effectively 
served when deposited in the mail with sufficient first class postage affixed, and addressed to the party 
to whom such notice is directed at such party's place of business or such other address as either party 
shall hereafter furnish to the other party by written notice as herein provided. 

 
23. Limit of Liability: The Client and the Engineer have discussed the risks, rewards, and benefits of the 

project and the Engineer's total fee for services. In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the 
Project to both the Client and the Engineer, the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees 
that to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Engineer's total aggregate liability to the Client for any 
and all injuries, claims, costs, losses, expenses, damages of any nature whatsoever or claim expenses 
arising out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, including attorney's fees and costs, and expert 
witness fees and costs, shall not exceed the total Engineer's fee for professional engineering services 
rendered on this project as made part of this Agreement. Such causes included but are not limited to 
the Engineer's negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability or breach of contract. It is intended that this 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 9 

limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless otherwise 
prohibited by law.  

 
24. Client's Responsibilities: The Client agrees to provide full information regarding requirements for 

and about the Project, including a program which shall set forth the Client's objectives, schedule, 
constraints, criteria, special equipment, systems and site requirements.  

 
The Client agrees to furnish and pay for all legal, accounting and insurance counseling services as may 
be necessary at any time for the Project, including auditing services which the Client may require to 
verify the Contractor's Application for Payment or to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor 
has used the money paid by or on behalf of the Client. 
 
The Client agrees to require the Contractor, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, hold 
harmless, and defend the Engineer, its consultants, and the employees and agents of any of them from 
and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs ("Losses"), 
including but not limited to costs of defense, arising in whole or in part out of the negligence of the 
Contractor, its subcontractors, the officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors of any of them, or 
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not such Losses are caused 
in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Specifically excluded from the foregoing are Losses arising 
out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, 
designs, or specifications, and the giving of or failure to give directions by the Engineer, its consultants, 
and the agents and employees of any of them, provided such giving or failure to give is the primary 
cause of Loss. The Client also agrees to require the Contractor to provide to the Engineer the required 
certificate of insurance.  
 
The Client further agrees to require the Contractor to name the Engineer, its agents and consultants 
as additional insureds on the Contractor's policy or policies of comprehensive or commercial general 
liability insurance. Such insurance shall include products and completed operations and contractual 
liability coverages, shall be primary and noncontributing with any insurance maintained by the Engineer 
or its agents and consultants, and shall provide that the Engineer be given thirty days, unqualified 
written notice prior to any cancellation thereof. 
 
In the event the foregoing requirements, or any of them, are not established by the Client and met by 
the Contractor, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer, its employees, agents, 
and consultants from and against any and all Losses which would have been indemnified and insured 
against by the Contractor, but were not. 
 
When Contract Documents prepared under the Scope of Services of this contract require insurance(s) 
to be provided, obtained and/or otherwise maintained by the Contractor, the Client agrees to be wholly 
responsible for setting forth any and all such insurance requirements. Furthermore, any document 
provided for Client review by the Engineer under this Contract related to such insurance(s) shall be 
considered as sample insurance requirements and not the recommendation of the Engineer. Client 
agrees to have their own risk management department review any and all insurance requirements for 
adequacy and to determine specific types of insurance(s) required for the project. Client further agrees 
that decisions concerning types and amounts of insurance are specific to the project and shall be the 
product of the Client. As such, any and all insurance requirements made part of Contract Documents 
prepared by the Engineer are not to be considered the Engineer's recommendation, and the Client 
shall make the final decision regarding insurance requirements. 

 
25. Information Provided by Others: The Engineer shall indicate to the Client the information needed 

for rendering of the services of this Agreement. The Client shall provide to the Engineer such 
information as is available to the Client and the Client's consultants and contractors, and the Engineer 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 10 

shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. The Client recognizes that it is 
impossible for the Engineer to assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such information, 
either because it is impossible to verify, or because of errors or omissions which may have occurred in 
assembling the information the Client is providing. Accordingly, the Client agrees, to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Engineer and the Engineer's subconsultants harmless 
from any claim, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fees and cost of defense) for injury or 
loss arising or allegedly arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other 
information provided by the Client to the Engineer. 

 
26. Payment: Client shall be invoiced once each month for work performed during the preceding period. 

Client agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. The Client further agrees to pay 
interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected to for valid cause within said thirty (30) day 
period at the rate of eighteen (18) percent per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under 
applicable law, whichever is the lesser) until paid. Client further agrees to pay Engineer's cost of 
collection of all amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees, as well as costs attributed to suspension of services accordingly and as follows: 

 
Collection Costs. In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment provisions of this 
Agreement, the Engineer shall be entitled to collect from the Client any judgment or settlement 
sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in 
connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of the Engineer's time and expenses 
spent in connection with such collection action, computed at the Engineer's prevailing fee 
schedule and expense policies. 
 
Suspension of Services. If the Client fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach 
of this Agreement, the Engineer may suspend performance of services upon five (5) calendar 
days' notice to the Client. The Engineer shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any 
costs or damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the 
Client. Client will reimburse Engineer for all associated costs as previously set forth in (Item 4 of) 
this Agreement. 

 
27.   Indemnity Clause: When construction observation tasks are part of the service to be performed by 

the Engineer under this Agreement, the Client will include the following clause in the construction 
contract documents and the Client agrees not to modify or delete it: 

Contractor (and any subcontractor into whose subcontract this clause is incorporated) agrees and 
acknowledges that Engineer shall be considered a third party beneficiary of those contracts into 
which this clause has been incorporated; and agrees to assume the entire liability for all personal 
injury claims suffered by its employees, including without limitation, claims asserted by persons 
allegedly injured on the Project; waives any limitation of liability defense based on the Workers’ 
Compensation Act, court interpretations of said Act or otherwise; and to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless and defend Owner and Engineer and 
their agents, employees, and consultants (the “Indemnitees”) from and against any such loss, 
expense, damage or injury, including attorneys’ fees and costs that the Indemnitees may sustain 
as a result of such claims.  

28. Job Site Safety/Supervision and Construction Observation: The Engineer shall neither have 
control over or charge of, nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, techniques, 
sequences of procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work since 
they are solely the Contractor's rights and responsibilities. The Client agrees that the Contractor shall 
supervise and direct the work efficiently with his/her best skill and attention; and that the Contractor 
shall be solely responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 11 

construction and safety at the job site. The Client agrees and warrants that this intent shall be carried 
out in the Client's contract with the Contractor. The Client further agrees that the Contractor shall be 
responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the work; and that the Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety 
of, and shall provide the necessary protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all employees on the 
subject site and all other persons who may be affected thereby. The Engineer shall have no authority 
to stop the work of the Contractor or the work of any subcontractor on the project. 

 
When construction observation services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer shall visit 
the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the Contractor's operation, or as otherwise agreed to by 
the Client and the Engineer to: 1) become generally familiar with and to keep the Client informed 
about the progress and quality of the Work; 2) to strive to bring to the Client's attention defects and 
deficiencies in the Work and; 3) to determine in general if the Work is being performed in a manner 
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to 
check the quality or quantity of the Work. If the Client desires more extensive project observation, the 
Client shall request that such services be provided by the Engineer as Additional and Supplemental 
Construction Observation Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 
The Engineer shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, subcontractor, any 
entity performing any portions of the Work, or any agents or employees of any of them. The Engineer 
does not guarantee the performance of the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor's 
failure to perform its Work in accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable laws, codes, 
rules or regulations. 
 
When municipal review services are included in the Scope of Services, the Engineer (acting on behalf 
of the municipality), when acting in good faith in the discharge of its duties, shall not thereby render 
itself liable personally and is, to the maximum extent permitted by law, relieved from all liability for 
any damage that may accrue to persons or property by reason of any act or omission in the discharge 
of its duties. Any suit brought against the Engineer which involves the acts or omissions performed by 
it in the enforcement of any provisions of the Client's rules, regulation and/or ordinance shall be 
defended by the Client until final termination of the proceedings. The Engineer shall be entitled to all 
defenses and municipal immunities that are, or would be, available to the Client. 

 
29. Insurance and Indemnification: The Engineer and the Client understand and agree that the Client 

will contractually require the Contractor to defend and indemnify the Engineer and/or any 
subconsultants from any claims arising from the Work. The Engineer and the Client further understand 
and agree that the Client will contractually require the Contractor to procure commercial general 
liability insurance naming the Engineer as an additional named insured with respect to the work. The 
Contractor shall provide to the Client certificates of insurance evidencing that the contractually 
required insurance coverage has been procured. However, the Contractor’s failure to provide the Client 
with the requisite certificates of insurance shall not constitute a waiver of this provision by the 
Engineer. 

 
The Client and Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the Contractor and consultants, 
agents and employees of each of them for damages to the extent covered by property insurance during 
construction. The Client and Engineer each shall require similar waivers from the Contractor, 
consultants, agents and persons or entities awarded separate contracts administered under the Client's 
own forces. 

 
30. Hazardous Materials/Pollutants: Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement, the Engineer and 

Engineer's consultants shall have no responsibility for the discovery, presence, handling, removal or 



 

Lake Lemon Grading and Permit Update  January 15, 2021 
19.R200029.00002  Page 12 

disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous materials/pollutants in any form at the Project site, 
including but not limited to mold/mildew, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl 
(PCB) or other toxic/hazardous/pollutant type substances. 

 
Furthermore, Client understands that the presence of mold/mildew and the like are results of 
prolonged or repeated exposure to moisture and the lack of corrective action. Client also understands 
that corrective action is an operation, maintenance and repair activity for which the Engineer is not 
responsible. 
 

 
February 23, 2010-INDIANA 
 


	Revised Lake Lemon Dec '20 Financial Statements.PDF
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

	Agenda Item Summary- Final Transfer of Funds.pdf
	Untitled
	Untitled
	Untitled

	Revised Lake Lemon Dec '20 Financial Statements.PDF
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

	p



